Application Attachment
Exhibit "6.B.i"




Application Attachm:

Exhibit '.'G.B.i" ‘
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
September 30, 2015
Total
Wastewater Business-Type
Sewer Treatment - Water . Activities
Assets : - .

Current Assets : . i
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,555926 $ 11,052,279 $  2,724919 $ : 15333,124
Receivables, net 21,725 © 119,561 96,648 - 243,934
Due fromi other funds ' , - - 5,562 5,562

_ Total Current Assets 1,583,651 11,171,840 2,827,129 15,582,620

Noncurrent Assets
Capital assets:

. Land X r 521,486 393,700 129,483 1,044,669
Construction in progress 2,466,014 654,144 728,992 3,849,150
‘Wastewater treatment faclhty ©- 4,196,021 - T 4,196,021
Water system - - 1,694,907 . 1,694,907
Sewer system . 6,284,046 - - . 6,284,046
Less accumulated depreciation (887,026) (328,965) (163917) (1,379,908)

: Total Net Deprecmble Assets 5,397,020 3,867,056 1,530,990 10,795,066 f
.Total Noncurrent Assets- _ 8,384,520 4,914,900 2,389,465 15,688,885 -
Total Assets 9,968,171 16,086,740 5,216,594 31,271,505
anbnmm '

Current Liabilities - .
Accounts payable 487,440 212,434 212,273 . 912,147
Customer deposns - . 10,700 - - 48,850 59,550
Due to other funds 400 5,562 - 5,962
Accrued interest ’ . - - 37,735 11,167 48,902

. Total Current Liabilities- . 487,840 266,431 272,290 ) 1,026,561
* Noncurrent Liabilities ] ‘ . g . N -

Long-term liabilities due within one year 235,000 665,000 900,000

Long-term liabilities due in ‘ = . : i
more than one year : - 113,160,000 ~  -*3,580,000 16,740,000

Total Noncurrent Liabilities ) - 13,395,000 4,245,000 . 17,640,000
" Total Liabilitiés‘ 487,840 13,661,431 4,517,290 . 18,666,561
Net Position . " .

Net investment in capital assets 8,384,520 364,041 770,074 9,518,635

Restricted for: . ) . L :

Debt service ‘ - 171,449 174,606 346,055 |

Unres@icted - ) 1,095,811 . 1,889,819 (245,376) . 2,740,254

Total Net Position § 9,480,331 $ 22425 309 § 699,304 § 12,604,944

See Notes to Financial Statements. T
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

Operating Revenues
Water charges
Sewer revenue
Wastewater treatment
Impact fees
Total Operating Revenues

Qperati'ng Expenses

Water operations .

Sewer operations

Wastewater collection operations’
Depreciation

»

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest expense and fiscal agent fees

Investment income * :
Income Before ;l‘ransfers
Transfers
! . Change in Net Ifosi‘tion
Beginning ;1et position
» Ending Net Position

" See Notes to Financial Statements.

i

. Total

Wastewater Business-Type

Sewer Treatment . Water Activities
- 8 - $ 682,377 § 682,377
389,989 - - 389,989
. 1,618,821 ; - 1,618,821
28,000 1,172,977 45,350 1,246,327
417,989 2,791,798 727,727 3,937,514
- 409,085 409,085
126,071 - 126,071
.. 1,471,159 - 1,471,159
157,101 .124,869 42,373 324,343
283,172 1,596,028 451,458 2,330,658
134,817 1,195,770 276,269 1,606,856
- (162,929) (134,892) (297,821)
276 29: 92 - 397
276 (162,900) ~(134,800) (297,424)
135,093 1,032,870 141,469 1,300,432
361,898 (524,264) -  (162,366)
496,991  7508,606 141,469 1,147,066
8,983,340 1,916,703 557,835 . 11,457,878
0480331 $ 2425309 " § 699,304 § 12,604,944




Application Attachment
Exhibit "6.8.i"




CITY OF LIBERTY HILL; TEXAS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
‘For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
, . Total )
Wastewater ) Business-Type
o ‘Sewer Treatment . Water ' Activities
Cash Flows from Operating Activities L ’ , : S
Receipts from customers $ 405278° $ 2,856903. $ 683466 $ 3945647
Paymients for costs of services net of retainage » ;
.and accounts payables 361,769 (1,262,722 . (191,207) (1,092,160)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 767,047 . 1,594,181 492,259 2,853,487
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities x o -
Transfers (out) to other funds ‘ 361,898 (524,264) - (162,366)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by FE -
Noncapital Financing Activities 361,898 © (524,264) - (162,366)
Cash Flows from Capital and . ’ o
Related Financing Activities . T . , ‘
Capital purchases "(2,431,510) + (744,007) (728,992) (3,904,509)
* Debt proceeds - - 10,000,000 2,500,000 12,500,000
Principal paid on capital debt - (140,000) (240,000)° (380,000)
.Interest and fiscal agent fees paid - (162,929) (134,892) (297,821)
* Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and } ’ ) :
’ Related Financing Activities (2,431,510) 8,953,064 1,396,116 7,917,670 -
Cish Flows from Investing Activities .
" Interest received ‘ 276 29 92 397
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 276 . 29 92 397
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eqﬁiva]énts ( 1,302,289) 1?0,023,010 ) 1,888,467 10,609,_1 88
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 2,858,215 . 1,029,269 836,452 4,723,936

Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net
Cssh Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Opmtmg income B
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in: B
Accounts receivable
Increase (Decrease) in?
Accounts payable
Accrued interest -
Due to other funds
Customer deposits

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

See Notes to Finanpial Statements.
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1,555,926 $ 11,052,279
]

$

2,724,919 -

$ 15,333,124

$ 134817 § 1195770 $§ 276269 $ 1,606,856
157,101 124,869 - 42373 ° 324,343
(12,711) 62,305 (8,956) 40,638
;487,440 181,605 212,273 881,318

- 26,832 5,605 32,437
400 - - 400 ,

- 2,800 (35,305) (32,505)

$ . 767,047 $ 1,594,181 $ 492,259 § 2,853,487
B ]
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R ‘ ) . Exhibit "6.B.i" ) )
* - CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS"

:‘NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For.the Year Ended September 30, 2015

I. SUMMARY. OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING P()LIC‘IES .

et A Reporung Entlty + ’ N

- + . .
N N .o o ;

< - The City of leerty ‘Hill, Texas (the “C1ty”) was mcorporated under the laws of the Stafe of Texas in
January 1999. The City. operates asa “General Law” C1ty, which prov1des for a “Mayor-Councﬂ”
form of governmant .o ¥

< The City prov1des the following services: pubhc safety, lnghways and- streets samtatlon water and
sewer serwces, and general admm1strat10n A vt

¥

e 4 N"\ £ | <

“The City'isan mdependent pol1t1ca1 subdivision of the State of Texas’ governed by an elected councll
and a mayor and is considered 4 primary government. As required by generally accepted accounting -
~ principles, these basic financial statements have been prepared based on considerations regarding the
potentlal for inclusion of other entities, organizations, 'or functions as part of the City’s financial
reporting ent1ty They present the govefnmment and its' component units, entities ‘for which the -
- governinent is considered to be’ ﬁnancmlly accountable Blended component units, ‘although legally
+¥ % geparate entities, are, in substance, part of the government $ operation. Addmonally, as the City is
considered 'a ptimary government for ‘financial repomng purposes its act1v1t1es are not considered a
pirt of any other governmental or other type of repomng entlty

.3

-

Considerations ‘regarding the potenual for inclusion of other entltles, orgamzatlons or functions in
the City’s financial reporting entity are based on criteria prescribed by general]y accepted accounting .
pnnc1ples These same criteria are evaluated in considering whether the- C1ty is a part of any other
governmental or other type of reporting entity. The overriding elements’ associated with prescnbed
criteria considered in determmmg that the City’s financial reportmg entity status is that of a primary
government are that it has-a separately elected govemmg body, it is legally separate, and itis ﬁscally
“independent of other state and local governments. Additionally, prescribed criteria under generally
accepted accounting pnnc1ples include considerations pertaining to orgamzanons for - which the
primary government is financially accountable, and considerations pertaining to orgamzat1ons for
which the hature and significance of their relationship w1th the primary government are such that
" exclusion would cause the: repomng ent1ty § financial statements to be misleading or mcomplete ’

- v P, ? N .

Blended Component Unit

% yrer 3 £ . 1. . " s et -

.Liberty Hili Economlc Development Comoratlo B <

The Liberty Hill Economic Development Corporation- (LHEDC) is-a non-proﬁt corporation
organized under the Developmient- Corporanon Act of 1979 and covered by Section 4B of the Act.
T The LHEDC was organized exclusively for the. purposes ‘of benefiting and- accomphshmg public
" purposes of, and to'act on behalf of, the City; and for the promotlon and development of commercial,
industrial, and manufactunng enterprisés to promote and encourage employment and the public-
welfare. The LHEDC is governed by a board of directors appointed by the C1ty Council. The.
LHEDC is responsible for managmg a 'one-half percent sales tax for its ecoriomic ‘development
act1v1t1es on beha]f of :the C1ty The' LHEDC’s budget requires approval from C1ty Council.

H

%
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

B. Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities) report information on all activities of the primary government and its component unit.
Governmental activities, which are normally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and
charges for support.

C. Basis of Presentation — Government-Wide Financial Statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are interrelated.
The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds, while business-type
activities incorporate data from the City’s enterprise fund. Separate financial statements are provided
for governmental funds and the proprietary funds.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments in lieu of taxes where the amounts
are reasonably equivalent in value to the interfund services provided and other charges between the
City’s water, wastewater, and sewer operation functions and various other functions of the City.
Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the
various functions concerned.

D. Basis of Presentation — Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the City’s funds, including the blended
component unit. Separate statements for each fund category — governmental and proprietary — are
presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds,
each displayed in a separate column.

The City reports the following governmental funds:

The general fund is used to account for all financial transactions not properly includable in other
funds. The principal sources of revenues include local property taxes, sales and franchise taxes,
licenses and permits, fines and forfeitures, and charges for services. Expenditures include general
administration, municipal court, police department, and parks and recreation. The general fund is
always considered a major fund for reporting purposes.

The special revenue funds are used to account for proceeds of specific revenue sources that are
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The special revenue funds include the
LHEDC and street maintenance fund. The City’s LHEDC and street and maintenance fund are

considered a nonmajor fund; however, the City has elected to present these funds as a major fund
due to their significance.

The debt service fund is used to account for the payment of interest and principal on all general
obligation bonds and other long-term debt of the City. The primary source of revenue for debt
service is local property taxes. The debt service fund is considered a major fund for reporting
purposes.
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ClTY OF LIBERTY HiLL, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended September 30,2015

-The City reports the followmg enterpnse fund:-
« 1 T '
The enterprise funds are used to account for the operations that prov1de watef, sewer operations,

. and wastewater treatment. The services are financed and operated in a manner similar to private
business enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that- the costs (expenses including
depreciation) of providing goods or setvices to the general public on a-continuing basis will be
financed or recovered pnmanlysthrough user. charges’ The sewer, wastewater treatment, and .
water funds are cons1dered major funds for reportmg purposes + ey

~ During the course of operations, the Clty has activity between funds for vanous purposes. Any

residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to: othet funds and advances
to/from other funds. While these balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain
eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Balances

_between the funds included in governmental activities (i.e., the governmental funds) are eliminated

so that only the net amount is’included as internal balances in the governmental actiVities' column.
Similarly, balances between the funds included in business-type activities (i.e., the enterprise funds)
are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as internal balances in-the busmess-type

. act1v1t1es column. .- & "

e ' " - 7 R A . .
Further, certain activity occurs.during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In
fund financial statements, these:amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in/out. While
reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the
government-wide financial statements. Transfers between the funds included in governmental
activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as transfers in the governmental
activities”colummn. Similarly, balances between the funds included in business-type activities are

eliminated so that only the net amount is included as transfers in the business-type activities column

1 *

. Measurement Focus and Basns of Accountmg

v

The accountmg and ﬁnanc1a1 reportmg treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus

- and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as

current ﬁnanczal resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the tumng of -
transactlons or events for recogn1t1on in the financial statements.
. ty .
The government-w1de and proprietary fund financial statements-ate reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues.are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for. whichthey are levied. Grants and
similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all: ehglbﬂlty requlrements imposed by the
prowder have been met. .
. T

The governmental fund ﬁnanclal statements are ‘reported’ using the current fi nanctal resources
measurement focus and the modified accriial basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the currerit period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the ‘current period.
For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of

‘the end of the cuirent fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred,

as under accrual accounting: However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to

-compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. General

capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term
debt anc£ acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

- City of {iberty Hil
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CiITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
current fiscal period. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met,
including any time requirements, and the amount is received during the period or within the
availability period for this revenue source (within 60 days of year end). Expenditure-driven grants
are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other
eligibility requirements have been met, and the amount is received during the period or within the
availability period for this revenue source (within 60 days of year end). All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the City.

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance
1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-
term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

The City maintains a pooled cash and investments account. Each fund whose monies are deposited
in the pooled cash and investment account has equity therein, and interest earned on the investment
of these monies is allocated based upon relative equity at the previous month end. Amounts on
deposit in interest-bearing accounts and other investments are displayed on the combined balance
sheet as “cash and equity in pooled cash and investments.”

2. Investments

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Reporting for Certain Investments and
External Investment Pools, the City reports all investments at fair value, except for “money market
investments” and “2a7-like pools.” Money market investments, which are short-term, highly liquid
debt instruments that may include U.S. Treasury and agency obligations, are reported at amortized
costs. Investment positions in external investment pools that are operated in a manner consistent
with the SEC’s Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, such as TexPool, are reported
using the pools’ share price.

The City has adopted a written investment policy regarding the investment of its funds as defined in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code. In summary, the City is
authorized to invest in the following:

Direct obligations of the U.S. government
Fully collateralized certificates of deposit
Mutual funds of a specific type

Statewide investment pools

3. Inventories and Prepaid Items

The costs of governmental fund type inventories are recorded as expenditures when the related
liability is incurred (i.e., the purchase method). Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable
to the future accounting period (prepaid expenditures) and are recognized as expenditures when
utilized.
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CITY OF. LlBERTY ‘HILL, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: (Continued)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

4. Capital Assets . oL : "

1 ;4
Capltal assets, which mclude property, plant equlpment and’ mfrastructure assets (e g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the apphcable govemmental or business-type
activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. - In accordance with GASB
Statement No. 34, infrastructure has been capitalized retroactlvely Capital assets are defined by the
government as assets with an initial, md1v1dual cost of mote than $5,000 and an éstimated useful life
in excess of four years. Such assets are recorded at'historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capltal assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the
date of donation.
Major outlays for capltal assets and improvements are capitalized as pro_]ects are constructed Interest -
<costs incurred.in conneéction with the construction of enterprise fund capital assets are capitalized
when the effects of capltahzatlon matenally 1mpact the financial statements.

»
+

The costs of normal mamtenance and repalrs that do not add to the value of the asset or matenally
extend assets’, 11ves are not capltahzed Lo -t ‘
Property, plant, and equlpment of the C1ty are deprec1ated using the straight-line method over the ,
following estimated useful years:

"1

Estimated

_ Asset Description Useful Life
Vehicles | . S years Y
Furniture and fixtures " . 4-8 years . .
' Infrastructure . 40 years -
; Mechinery and equipment. 4-8 years '
"' * Water and sewer system 20-40 yéars
* "Buildings and improvements 10-40 years

]

5 Deferred Outﬂowsllnﬂows of Resources L

PISE '

In addition to assets, the statement of ﬁnancml ‘position W111 sometimes report a separate section for
-deferred . outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of -
resources, represents a consumptlon of net position that apphes to’a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an outflow of résources (expénse/expenditure) until then. The City has three items
that -qualify for reporting in this category. Deferred charges have been recognized as a result of
differences between the actuarial expectations and the actual economic experience and ' for the
changes in‘actuarial assurhptions related to the City’s defined benéfit pension plan These amounts
are deferred and amortized over the average of the expected service lives of pension plan members

' A deferred charge hds been recognized: for employer pension plan. contributions that were made

_subsequent to the ‘measurement -date: through the énd of the City’s fiscal year This amouint is
_deferred and recognized as a reduction to the net pension liability durmg the measurement penod in
"which the contributions were made. ‘A deferted outflow of resources is also recogmzed for.the
difference between the projected and actual investment earmngs on the pens10n plan assets. This

amount is deferred and amortized over a penod of ﬁve years.
31 N 3 £ : e

v
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City has only one type of item,
which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting, that qualifies for reporting in this
category. Accordingly, the item, unavailable revenue, is reported only in the governmental funds
balance sheet. The governmental funds report unavailable revenues from property taxes. This
amount is deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amount becomes
available.

6. Compensated Employee Absences

It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation. Accumulated
amounts, up to certain amounts, may be paid to employees upon termination of employment. The
estimated amount of compensation for services provided that is expected to be liquidated with
expendable, available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the
governmental fund that will pay it when it matures or becomes due. Amounts of vested or
accumulated vacation leave that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable, available
financial resources are maintained separately and represent a reconciling item between the fund and
government-wide presentations.

7. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type Statement of Net Position.
Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
effective interest method, if material. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium
or discount.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts,
as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported
as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing
sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs,
whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.

The property tax rate is allocated each year between the general and debt service funds. The full
amount estimated to be required for debt service on general obligation debt is provided by the tax
along with interest earned in the debt service fund. Though a portion of the general obligation debt
was directly related to the purchase of water and sewer infrastructure, the debt service expenditures
are included in the governmental fund financial statements, as they are expected to be paid from debt
service tax revenues instead of water system revenues.

Assets acquired under the terms of capital leases are recorded as liabilities and capitalized in the
government-wide financial statements at the present value of net minimum lease payments at
inception of the lease. In the year of acquisition, capital lease transactions are recorded as other
financing sources and as capital outlay expenditures in the applicable fund. Lease payments
representing both principal and interest are recorded as expenditures in the general fund upon
payment with an appropriate reduction of principal recorded in the government-wide financial
staterments.
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CITY OF. LIBERTY HiLL, TEXAS

 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA TEMENTS (Continued)
Fof the Year Ended September 30, 2015 ‘

8. Net Position Flow Assumption

. Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., restricted -

bond or grant proceeds) and ‘unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as

= - restricted net position and ufrestricted fiet position in the govemment—w1de and proprietary fund

financial statements, a flow assumption must be-made about the order i in which the resources are

considered to be applied. It is the C1ty s policy to consider restricted net position to’ have been
-depleted before unrestncted net position is apphed

9. Fund Balance Flow Assumptmns
Sometimes the City w111 fund outlays for a partlcular purpose from both restncted dnd unrestricted
+ -resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the
amounts to report as restricted,- committed, asmgned and unassigned fund balance in-the
.. govemmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which
the resources are considered to be applied. It is the City’s policy to considér restricted fund balance
to have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further,
when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same’ purpose, committed
fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance Unas51gned fund balance is
. applied last. .

10. Fund Balance Policies. ) ¢ . r

Fund balances of governmental funds are xeported in various categories based on the nature of any
limitations requiring the use of résources for specific- purposes: The' City itself can" establish
limitations on the use of resources through either a comm1tment (committed fund balance) or an

-+ assignment (aSS1gned fund balance). -

+

+ Amounts that cannot be spent because they are- e1ther not in spendable form or legally or
contractually required to be maintained intact are classified as nonspendable fund balance. Amounts-
that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contnbutors, or laws or regulations- of other
governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions are class1ﬁed as'restricted.

i . >
~ The committed fund balance classification includes amotints that can be.used only for the specific
& purposes determined by a formal action of the City’s highest level of decision-miaking authority. The
.. City Council is the highest level of decision-making authority for the City that can, by adoption of an
ordinance prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation
imposed by the ordmance remains in place until a s1m1lar actlon is taken (the adoption of another
ordinance) to remove or revise the hmltatlon ) : N

Amounts in the assigned fund balarice classification are intended to be used by the City for speclﬁc
‘purposes but do'not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The City Council may also ass1gn
fund balance as it does when appropnatmg fund balance to cover a gap between estimated revenue
and appropriations in the subsequent year’s appropriated budget. Unlike commitments, assignments
generally only exist temporarily. In-other words, an additional action does not normally have to be
taken for the removal of an ass1gnment Coriversely, ‘as d1scussed above, an 'additional actlon is
essential to elther remove or rev1se a commltment .
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

11. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

12. Pensions

For the purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) and additions to/deductions from
TMRS’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by
TMRS. For this purpose, plan contributions are recognized in the period that compensation is
reported for the employee, which is when contributions are legally due. Benefit payments and
refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are
reported at fair value.

Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses
1. Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase,
use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment
and 2) grants and contributions (including special assessments) that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. All taxes, including those
dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally dedicated resources are reported as general
revenues rather than as program revenues.

2. Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied during September of each year, are due upon receipt of the City’s tax bill,
and become delinquent on February 1 of the following year. The City’s tax lien exists from January
1 (the assessment date) each year until the taxes are paid. Penalties and interest accumulate on the
unpaid accounts until July 1, at which time the delinquent accounts are turned over to the tax
attorney for legal action.

3. Proprietary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of the enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and services and operating
contributions. The enterprise funds also recognize as operating revenue the portion of tap fees
intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system. Operating expenses for the
enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.
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Il. STEWARDSHIP, COMfLIANCE,ANDACCOUNTABILITY L

.Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally. accepted accounting principles for the
general fund. The original budget is adopted by the City Council prior to the beginning of the year. The
legal level of control as defined in the af)proved budget is at the department level. The original and final
budget are presented for the general-and major special revenue fund. The City presents the final budget for,
the debt ‘service fund. Appropriations lapse at.the end of the year, ‘excluding capital project budgets.
Supplemental budget appropriations were made for the year ended September 30, 2015.

H

IIL DETAILED NOTES ON ALLFUNDS ~ -

A

F

P 4 -,

Deposfts and Investments - ; . 4+

As of September 30, 2015, the City had the fbl]owfng investmeénts:

e

H
N .
* - - P

. ; v . . .. Weighted Average
. Investment Type Fair Value . Maturity (Years)
State Pool (TexPool) ' $ 595,525 0.00
Certificate of deposit - 220,595 1.34
Total Investments $ .. 816120
" Portfolio Weighted Averagc Maturity ‘ ) 0.36

Interest rate risk. In accordance with its mvestment policy, the City manages its exposure to
declines in fair values by structuring the mvestment portfoho so that securities mature to meet cash
requlrements for ongomg operatlons and mvest operating funds pnmanly in short-term securities.

Credit risk. State law and the C1ty s investment policy limit investments to obhgatlons of states,
agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any state rated as to .investment quality
by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than “A” or its equlvalent Further,
commercial paper must be rated fiot less than “A-1” or “P-1” or an equivalent rating by at least two
nationally recognized credit rating agencies. As of September 30, 2015, the City’s investiments in *
TexPool were rated “AAAm” by Standard & Poor’s. All other investments are guaranteed (either
express or implied) by the full faith and credit of the United States government or the issuing U.S.
agency.

”

Custodtal credit risk — deposzts In the case of deposits, this i is the risk that in the event of a bank

failure, the City’s deposits may not be returned to it. The City’s investment policy requires finds on

deposit at the’ depository bank to be collateralized by securities. As of September 30, 2015 market
values of pledged securities and FDIC exceeded bank balances. X )

Custodtal credit risk — investments. For an’investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure
of the counterparty the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The City’s investment pohcy requires that it

‘will seek to safekeeping securities at financial institutions, avoiding physical possession. Further, all

trades, where applicable, are executed by delivery versus payment to ensure that securities are
deposited in the City’s safekeeping account prior to the release of funds. . S
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TexPool

TexPool was established as a trust company with the Treasurer of the State of Texas as trustee,
segregated from all other trustees, investments, and activities of the trust company. The State
Comptroller of Public Accounts exercises oversight responsibility over TexPool. Oversight includes
the ability to significantly influence operations, designation of management, and accountability for
fiscal matters. Additionally, the State Comptroller has established an advisory board composed of
both participants in TexPool and other persons who do not have a business relationship with
TexPool. The advisory board members review the investment policy and management fee structure.
Finally, Standard & Poor’s rate TexPool “AAAm”. As a requirement to maintain the rating, weekly
portfolio information must be submitted to Standard & Poor’s, as well as to the office of the
Comptroller of Public Accounts for review.

TexPool operates in a manner consistent with the SEC’s Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of
1940. TexPool uses amortized cost rather than market value to report net assets to compute share
prices. Accordingly, the fair value of the position in TexPool is the same as the value of TexPool
shares.

Receivables

The following comprises receivable balances at year end:

Debt Street
General Service LHEDC Maintenance
Property taxes $ 3,027 § 12,432 § - 8 -
Other taxes 120,419 - 46,286 23,143
Less allowance (369) (1,157 - -
Total $ 123,077 § 11,275 § 46,286 $ 23,143
Sewer Wastewater Water
Accounts $ 30,000 $ 198,301 § 97,544
Less allowance (2,365) (78,740) (896)

Total § 27,7125 § 119,561 § 96,648
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- C. Capital Assets : oo

A summary of changes in capitall assets for the year is"as follows:

¥
%

g Beglnning . . Ending
R : y _Balancc ,__Increases (Decreases) Balance
Governmental Activities ) ’ -
* Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land . .S 209,987 § 158334 § R 368,321
Construction in progress . . - 42,029° - 42,029
209,987 200,363 - 410,350 .
: Othier capital assets: : ‘ : j ‘
Building and infprovements . 794,482 52,132 . - 846,614 .
Machinery and equipment 461,882 134,318 . (82,000) . " 514200
- 1,256,364 186,450 (82,000) _ . 1,360,814 -
Less accumulated depreciation for: e ) ) o
Building and improvements - (118,021) (21,701) - (139,722)
Machinery and equipment . (458,865) (6,034) . 82,000 . {382,899)
¢ LT T +___ (576,886) (27,735) 82000 .. . (522.621)
‘ Other capital assets, Tiet 679,478 158,715 i - 838,193 .
: Governmental Activities ‘ - - R
N Capital Assets,Net  § 889,465 § 359,078 § -8 1243543

\ T ' ' o ’ " Net Investment In Capital Assets 1,248,543

“
H

Depreciation was charged to governmental functions as follows:

r

General government ) . s 19,140 ’
Public safety o121
Public works .- S . 1,378
. ) R . R . ‘ hs i :
e T Total Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense $ - 27,735 -

‘:

The following is a summary of changes in capital asséts for busihess—typé'dctiviﬁes for the year:

- %,
o s, oty -

" . 3 u Beginning |, . 1 R N e Ending
e T L 7 Balance Increases . (Decreases) Balance
Business-Type Activitles . s - )
 Capital assets not being depreciated: ‘
Land $ 1,044670 § - - 8 - 8 1,044,670
Construction in progress : 58,746 3,790,404 - 3,849,150
. 1,044,670 3,790,404 L~ - 4,893,820
Other capital assets: .~ . - ‘ :
Wastewater treatment facility 4,081,916 114,105 - 4,196,021
Water system 1,694,907 . - - 1,694,907
Sewer system : . 6,284,046 - . - 6,284,046
v ’ 12,060,869 . 114,105 - 12,174,974
. Less accumulated depreciation for: . s .
Wastewater treatment facility (204,096) (124,869) - (328,965)
¢ * Water system . (121,545) ~ (42,373) - (163,918)
Sewer system | (729,925) (157,101) - (887,026)
w ol X (1,055,566) * (324,343) ; - (1,379,909)
Other capital assets, net ' 11,005,303 (210,238) s - 10,795,065
*  Business-Type Actlvities , - .
o Captial Assets, Net §  12,049973 § 3,580,166 § - 15,688,885
Plus unspent proceeds 11,469,750

Less associated debt - (17,640,000

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 9,518,635

62 - City of Liberty
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Depreciation was charged to business-type functions as follows:

Water operations $ 42,373

Sewer operations 157,101

Wastewater collection operations 124,869
Total Business-Type Activities Depreciation Expense § 324,343

D. Long-Term Debt

The following is a summary of changes in the City’s total governmental long-term liabilities for the
year. In general, the City uses the general and debt service funds to liquidate governmental long-

term liabilities.
Amounts
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Governmental Activities:
2006A Certificates of Obligation $ 980,000 § - 3 (60,000) $ 920,000 * § 60,000
2006B Certificates of Obligation 4,955,000 - {305,000) 4,650,000 * 315,000
Capital leases 4,700 - (4,700) - -
Net pension liability (6,751) 14,577 - 7,826 -
Compensated absences 16,515 30,580 (14,864) 32,231 29,008
Total Governmental

Activities § 5949464 § 45,157  § (384,564) $ 5,610,057 § 404,008

Long-term liabilities due in more than one year § 5’206i049

*Debt associated with business-type capital assets  $ 555705000

Long-term liabilities applicable to the City’s governmental activities are not due and payable in the
current period and, accordingly, are not reported as fund liabilities in the governmental funds.
Interest on long-term debt is not accrued in governmental funds, but rather is recognized as an
expenditure when due.

The following is a summary of changes in the City’s total business-type long-term liabilities for the
year. The City uses the water and wastewater service revenues to liquidate business-type long-term

liabilities.
Amounts
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Business-Type Activities:
2012 Water Revenue Bonds $ 1985000 § - 3 (90,000) § 1,895000 § 95,000
2012 Wastewater Treatment
Facility Revenue Bonds 3,535,000 - (140,000) 3,395,000 145,000
2014 Water System Revenue Bonds - 2,500,000 (150,000) 2,350,000 140,000
2014 Wastewater Treatment Facility
Revenue Bonds - 10,000,000 - 10,000,000 520,000

Total Business-Type
Activites $ 5,520,000 $ 12,500,000 $ (380,000) $ 17,640,000 * § 900,000

Long-term liabilities due in more than onc year § 163740,000

*Debt associated with business-type capital assets $ 17!640,000
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Govérnniental activities long-term debt at year end was comprised of the following debt issues:

EX . A . s . »
¥

! .. Description, - .. .Rates- :*  Balance ' ,
+ Certificates of Obligation L S T T,
i Series 2006A © 7 3.00365% 8 920,000
Series 2006B t2.00265% 4,650,000
Total Certificates of Obligation’ 5,570,000
. Total Governmental Aétivities Long-Term Debt. § ' 5,570,000

P

Business-type activities long-term debt at year'end was comprised of the following debt issues:

A i

-

CoL ‘ v - ) Interest )
.. Description’ . Rates . Balance
Revenue Bonds o _ Pt

2012 Water Revenue Bond- 1.004.85%  §. 1,895,000
2012 Wastewater Treaﬁnenf'F;ciﬁt'y L. 3.85% 3,395,000
2014 Water System Revenue Bond ©3.01% . 2,350,000

' 2014 Wastewater Treatinent Facility ~ * 2.52% ~° 10,000,000 *

w N Total Revenue Bonds * 17,640,000

Total Business-Type Activities Long-Term Debt § 17,640,000 .
N - N e ——

v
Lt :
e 3

r—i

The annual requirements to amortize debt issues outstanding at ”yea).'r“end were as follows:

u
* ¥

Year: - .
Ending * "' Governmental Activities’ " Business-Type Activities
Sep. 30 * Principal | " Interest tl-’rrincipal . Interest &
2016 $ 375,000 § 154,633 § . 900,000 § 569,907
2017 " 390,000 0 146,185 960,000 504,409
2018 405,000 137,335 985,000 . 478,443
2019 ¢ 7 (420,000 127, 910 ‘ ;,1;01‘5,000 , 451,644 -
2020 435,000 117,945 1,050,000 423 673
2021-2025 2,435,000 429,048 5,685,000 . 1 657 695
2026-2030 1,110,000 - 82,510 6,620,000 _ 785,498
, 20312032 - . - 425,000 - ;81,760

Total $= 5,570 000 - § 1,195,566 " $§ 17,640,000 § 4,953,029

Durmg the fiscal year 2015 the C1ty council approved ‘two revenue bonds for $12 500,000.
$2,500,000 is for water system construction and $10,000,000 is for wastewater treatment -facility

e 4

- construction: Debtservice payments for both of these bonds will come from revenue from the water -

“ and. wastewater funds ) .-
- Fa A

Federal Arbitrag

. The Tax Reformi Act of 1986 1nst1tuted certain arbitrage restrictions consisting of complex -

tegulations with respect to 'issuance of tax-exempt bonds after August 31, 1986. Arbitrage
-regulations deal with the investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds’at an interest yield greater than the
interest yield paid to bondholders. Generally, all interest paid to' bondholders can be retroactively
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rendered taxable if applicable rebates are not reported and paid to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
at least every five years for applicable bond issues. Accordingly, there is the risk that if such
calculations are not performed, or not performed correctly, could result in a substantial liability to the
City. The City periodically engages an arbitrage consultant to perform the calculations in accordance
with the IRS rules and regulations.

E. Interfund Transactions

Transfers between the primary government funds during the year were as follows:

Transfer In Transfer Qut Amount
General Fund Wastewater Fund $ 162,366
Sewer Fund Wastewater Fund 361,898

Total $ 524,264

Amounts transferred between funds were related to operating activities.

The composition of interfund balances was as follows:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
Street Maintenance Fund General Fund $ 2,228
Water Fund Wastwater Fund 5,562
General Fund Sewer Fund 400
LHEDC Fund General Fund 22,446
Debt Service Fund General Fund 52,270
Total § 82,906

Amounts recorded as due to/from are considered to be temporary loans and will be repaid during the
following year.

F. Fund Equity

Funds restricted by enabling legislation are $79,277, which are related to municipal court security
and technology fees and Public Education Government fees.

G. Restatement of Net Position

The City implemented Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition
for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date — an amendment of GASB Statement
No. 68. As a result, the City has restated beginning net position to account for a net pension asset
as of the initial measurement date, December 31, 2013. In addition, the City has restated beginning
net position to record a deferred outflow for contributions made to the pension plan between the
initial measurement date and the end of the prior fiscal year September 30, 2014.




Applicatiol meént
Exhibit "6.B.i"

CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Contmued)
For the Year Ended September-30, 2015

The beginning net position was restated as follows: A o
: _ Governmental® - *
Activities
"Prior year ending net position : -
as reported $  (3,073,358)
Restatement - Net pension asset - ) - 6,751°

« Restatement - Deferred outflows '* ) " 8,008
' Restated beginning net position * § - (3,058,599) °

.y

4

+

-~ IV OTHER INFORMATION

y .,

A. RlSk Management

P . - ) r

“The' ‘City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of

" assets; errors and omissiofs; and natural disasters for which the City participates along with 2,617
other entities in the Texas Mumcxpal League ] Intergovernmental Risk Pool (the “Pool”). The Pool
purchases commerc1al instrance at a group rate for participants in'the Pool.” The City has no
additional risk or responsibility to the Pool, outside of the payment of insurance premiums. The
City has not significantly reduced i insurance coverage or had settlements which exceeded coverage
amounts for the past three years. . 4

. .

B. Contingent Liabilities

o . H

43

-Amounts recelved or, teceivable' from grantmg agencxes are subject to audit and adjustment by
grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any. disallowed claims, inchiding amounts
already collected, may constitute a liability of the apphcable funds. The amount of expendltures
which may be disallowéd by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the City expects
such amounts, if any, to be ithmaterial. '

" Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the 16ss can
be ‘reasonably éstimated. , Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been-incurred but not
reported. ' Claim liabilities are calculated considering the effeéts of - inflation, :recent claim’’
settlement trends including frequency and amount of payouts, and other’ economic and social
factors No cla1m liabilities are reported at year end. . . "

A
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C. Pension Plan

Texas Municipal Retirement System
Plan Description

The City participates as one of 860 plans in the nontraditional, joint contributory, hybrid defined
benefit pension plan administered by the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS). TMRS is
an agency created by the State of Texas and administered in accordance with the TMRS Act,
Subtitle G, Title 8, Texas Government Code (the “TMRS Act”) as an agent multiple-employer
retirement system for municipal employees in the State of Texas. The TMRS Act places the general
administration and management of TMRSwith a six-member Board of Trustees. Although the
Governor, with the advice and consent of the Senate, appoints the Board, TMRS is not fiscally
dependent on the State of Texas. TMRS’s defined benefit pension plan is a tax-qualified plan under
Section 401 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code. TMRS issues a publicly available comprehensive
annual financial report that can be obtained at www.tmrs.com.

All eligible employees of the City are required to participate in TMRS.

Benefits Provided

TMRS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Benefit provisions are adopted by the
governing body of the City, within the options available in the state statutes governing TMRS.

At retirement, the benefit is calculated as if the sum of the employee’s contributions, with interest,
and the City-financed monetary credits, with interest, were used to purchase an annuity. Members
may choose to receive their retirement benefit in one of seven payments options. Members may
also choose to receive a portion of their benefit as a partial lump sum distribution in an amount
equal to 12, 24, or 36 monthly payments, which cannot exceed 75 percent of the member’s deposits
and interest.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the City, within the options available in
the state statutes governing TMRS. Plan provisions for the City were as follows:

2015 2014
Employee deposit rate 7.00% 7.00%
Matching ratio (City to employee) 2t01 2to1
Years required for vesting 5 5
Service requirement eligibility
(expressed as agefyrs of service) 60/5, 0/20 60/5, 0/20
Updated service credit 100% Repeating, Transfers 100% Repeating, Transfers
Annuity increase (to retirees) 70% of CPI Repeating 70% of CP1 Repeating

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms

At the December 31, 2014 valuation and measurement date, the following employees were covered

by the benefit terms:
Inactive employees entitled to, but not yet receiving benefits 7
Active employees 11
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+ Contributions S

The contribution rates for employées in TMRS are either five percent, six pereent or seven percent
of employee gross earnings, and the City matchmg percentages are either 100 percent, 150 percent,

, or 200 percent both as adopted by the govermng body of .the City.-Under the state law governing

TMRS, the. contribution rate for each city is determined annually by the actuary using the Entry
Age Normal (EAN) actuarial cost method: The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount
necessary to finance the cost of benefits earned by employees during the year, with"an additional
amount to, ﬁnance any unfunded accried hablhty .. .

Employees for the Clty were requ1red to contnbute seven percent of their annualxgross earmngs
during the fiscal year. The contribution rates for the’ City were 2.35 percent and 2.78 percent in
calendar years 2014 and 2015, reéspectively. The City’s contributions to TMRS for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2015 were $18,067 and were equal to the reqmred contnbutlons .

Net Pension Liability o

The City’s Net: Pension i,iability (NPL) was measured as of December 31, 201;1 and the Total
Pension Liability (TPL) used to calculate the NPL was determmed by an actuanal valuatlon as of
that date

Actuarial Assumptions v

The TPL in the December 31 2014 actuarial valuaﬁon was détermined usmg the following
actuanal assumptions:: ST

i
t - - ; i *on ERO O

Inflation ) 3.0% per year L
Overall payroll growth © 3.0%per year * Co
Investment rate of return . ¢ 7. 0%, net of pensmn ‘plan investment expense mcludmg 1nﬂat10n

Salary increases were based ona semce-related table Mortality rates for activé members, retirees,
and beneficiaries were based on the gender-distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Table,

with male rates multiplied by.109 percent and female rates multiplied by 103 percent. The rates are

projected-on a fully generational basis by scale BB to account for future mortality 1mprovements

For disabled annuitants, the gender-d1st1nct RP2000 Disabled Retiree: Mortality Table is used, with
slight adjustments ’ i .

Actuarial assumpuons used in the December 31, 2014 valuation were based on the results of
actuarial experience studies. The experience study in TMRS was for the period January 1, 2006
“through December 31, 2009, first used in the December 31, 2010 valuation. Healthy post-retirement
mortality rates and annuity. purchase rates were updated based on 'a Mortality Experience
Investigation Study covering 2009 through 2011, and dated December 31,2013; These assumptions
were first used in the December 31, 2013 valuation, along witha change to the EAN actuarial cost

method. Assumptions are reviewed annually. No additional changes were made for the 2014 a

-valuation. o , i

"The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments is seven percent., The pension
plan’s policy in regard to the allocation of invested assets is established and Thay be amended by the
TMRS Board of Trustees.-Plan assets are' managed on a total refurn basis with an emphasis on both
capital appreciation, as well as the production of i income, in order to satisfy the short-term and long-
term funding needs of TMRS. .

~1
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The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by
adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return
for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:

~ong-Term Exoected Reat Rats of Retui (Arndhmetie)

internationat Equity 17.5% 6.05%
Core Fixed come 30.0% 1.50%
Non-Core Fixed 10.0% 350%
Fncome

Real Retumn 5.0% 1.75%
Roal Estate 10.0% , 5.25%
Ahsolute Reten 5.0% 4.25%
Privete Equity 5.0% 8.50%

Total 100.0%
Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the TPL was seven percent. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that employee and employer contributions will be made at the
rates specified in statute. Based on that assumption, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and
inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments
was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the TPL.

Changes in the NPL

Increase (Decrease)

.Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability
4) (B) (A) - (B)
Changes for the year:
Service cost $ 40,516 § - 8 40,516
Interest 17,896 - 17,896
Difference between expected and actual experience 21,818 - 21,818
Contributions - employer - 12,443 (12,443)
Contributions - employee - 39,026 (39,026)
Net investment income - 14,346 (14,346)
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee
contributions (16,899) (16,899) -
Administrative expense - (150) 150
Other changes - (12) 12
Net Changes 63,331 48,754 14,577
Balance at December 31, 2013 243,843 250,594 (6,751)

Balance at December 31,2014 § 307,174 % 299,348 § 7,826
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Sensitivity of the NPL to Changes in the Discount Rat

The following presents the NPL of the City, calculated using the discount rate of seven percent, as
well as what the City’s NPL would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one
percentage point lower (6.0%) or one percentage point higher (8.0%) than the cuirent rate:

1% Decrease in ; ‘ 1% Increase in

\ o Discount Rate  Discount Rate Discount Rate
T (60%) _(10%) (8.0%)

City's Net Pension Liability = §- 52,117 §° 7826 " § (28,820)

Pension Plsin Fiduciary Net Position - v s

"

 Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net posxtlon is available in a separately-

issued TMRS ﬁnanc1a1 report. That report may be obtamed on the Internet at wWW. tmrs com.

Pension Expense and Deferred Outﬂows/Deferred Inﬂows of Resources Related-to Pensions

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015, the City recognized pehsion eL;(pense”of $7,256.

'«.“,
)

At September 30, 2015 the C1ty teported deferred outflows of resources and deferred mﬂows of

‘ resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
. Resources . - Resources

I . i

* Differences between expected : and actual & econormc experience .8 17,207 $

Difference between projected and actual investment eamnings i ) 2,557

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date ... 14,145 .
. v } Total $§  .339090 -§.

1 L4 w?
N .
.

i

"$14,145 is reported as deferred outﬂows of resources related to. pensions resultmg from

contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the NPL for
the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and
inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Pension
Year Ended Spetember 30: Expensé
2015 $ 5,250
2016 5,250
2017 5,250
2018 4,014

Total § 19,764

&
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CiIitY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

D. Other Post Employment Benefits

TMRS Supplemental Death Benefit Fund

Plan Description

The City also participates in the cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit group-term life
insurance plan operated by TMRS known as the Supplemental Death Benefits Fund (SDBF). The
City elected, by ordinance, to provide group-term life insurance coverage to both current and retired
employees. The City may terminate coverage under, and discontinue participation in, the SDBF by
adopting an ordinance before November 1 of any year to be effective the following January 1.

The death benefit for active employees provides a lump-sum payment approximately equal to the
employee’s annual salary (calculated based on the employee’s actual earnings, for the 12-month
period preceding the month of death); retired employees are insured for $7,500; this coverage is an
“other post employment benefit,” or OPEB. For the year ended September 30, 2015, the City
offered the supplemental death benefit to both active and retired employees.

Contributions

The City contributes to the SDBF at a contractually required rate as determined by an annual
actuarial valuation. The rate is equal to the cost of providing one-year term life insurance. The
funding policy for the SDBF program is to assure that adequate resources are available to meet all
death benefit payments for the upcoming year; the intent is not to pre-fund retiree term life insurance
during employees’ entire careers.

The City’s contributions to the TMRS SDBF for the fiscal years ended 20135, 2014, and 2013 were
$220, $144, and $118, respectively, which equaled the required contributions each year. The City’s
contribution rates for the past three years are shown below:

2015 2014 2013
Annual Req. Contrib. (Rate) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Actual Contribution Made 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Percentage of ARC Contrib. 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
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' - Expenditures- -

Revenues .
Property taxes
Sales taxes
Franchise and local taxes

Fines'and forfeitures
Licénses and permits
Intergovernmental

Other

Total Revenues

General administration *
Municipal court

Police depax:tmem
Parks and recreation

Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures -

Other Financing Sources

Transfers

Total Other Financing Sources

Net Change in FundA’Bala‘ncg

B Begmmng fund balance

-

Total Expenditures

Ses

Endmg Fund Balance

Application Anachmgm
-Exhibit "6.8.i"

CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDI TURES AND CHANGES -
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETAND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

. For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

»

Variance
Original Budget as : ‘ Positive
Budget Amended . Actual (Negative)
104,951 § 115,000 122,903 § 7,903
+ 461,933 501,800° . 546472 7 44,672
120,000 ° 113,000 106,269 (6,731) -
168,269 136,423 132,137 . (4,286)
272,020 510,400 565,546 55,146
350,000 345,000 - (345,000) .
689,231 376,588 141,237 (235,351)
2,166,404 2,098,211 1,614,564 (483,647)
1,048,118 979,494 555,269 424,225
186,363 213,615 141,353 72,262
. 523,673 ° " 562,405° 504,167 58,238
82,806 131,505 108,155 1 23,350
1,840,960 1,887,019 1,308,944 - 578,075
325,444 © 211,192 305,620 94,428
- - 162,366 162,366 .
A - 162,366 162,366
325444 § 211192 467,986 ' $ 256,794 *
| 832,758
1,300,744

Notes to Requu'ed Suppléementary Information:
1. Anpual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
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~ CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS
SCHEDUZE OF RE VENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES *
IN FUND BAI:ANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

LIBERTY HILL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT C ORPORATION FUND ;

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015 .

4 - Variance
‘ _ Original ‘ Budget as ) . Positive
__Budget Amended " Actual (Negative)
Revenues . : ~ —
Sales taxes- $. 208,171 § 226,000 $ 258,124 § . 32,124
Other . 1,881 , 3,000 L3038 . ¢ 35
Total Revenues . - 210,052 229,000 261,159 32,159
Expenditiires . ‘ : ’ )
. General government 315,600 381,654 237,441 144,213
Total Expenditures ] 315 600 381,654 237,441 144,213
Net Change in Fund Balance (105, 5482 ( 152 654! 23,718 8§ - 176;3‘72 )
Beginning fund balance . N | 710,348 .
Ending Fund Balance $ 734,066

Notes to Required Supplementary Informatlon

- L Annual budgets are adopted on a bas1s consxstent with generally accepted accounting prmclples (GAAP)

13
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS ,
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES'
INFUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

STREET MAINTENANCE FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

., ) o \"ariaﬁce
. Original . Final "~ Positive.
) Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues * . B
Sales taxes b , -$ 116,233~ § 138,000 § 142,502 § 4,502
¥ Other . ‘ 579,404 587,249 - . 49,911 (537,338)
Total Revenues 695,637 725,249 192,413 (532,836)
Expenditures : @ " » .
Street maintenance 673,736 - 669,550 . 179,544 490,006
Total Expenditures : 673,736 . 669,550 179,544 490,006
Net. Change in Fund Balance $ 21901 $ 55,699 12,869 § !4258302
Beginning fund balance .. 367,697
" Ending Fund Balance $ . 380,566 .

Notes to Required Supplementary Information:
- 1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
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'CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELA TED RA TIOS
TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM
September 30, 2015

Measurement
. Year
. 2014*
" yTotal Pension Liability
. Service cost $ 40,516
Interest {on the total pensmn liability) ’ 17,896
Difference between expected and actual *
experience . . 21,818
Benefit payments, mcludmg refunds of - ) ‘ '
employee contributions . R (16,899)
. Net Change in Total Pension Lmblllty . 63,331
Beginning total pension lizbility 243 843
, Ending Total Pension Liability $ . 307,174
Plan Fiduciary Net Position -
Contributions - employer s 12,443 .
. Contributions - employee ~ - . 39,026
Net investment income , 14,346
Benefit payments, ificluding refunds of ‘
employee contributions i (16,899)
Administrative expense ‘ (150)
Other ‘ o . (12)
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 48,754
Beginning plar fiduciary et position ) 250,594
Ending Plan Fiduciary Net Position §$_ 299,348
~  Net Pension Liability $ 7,826
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the '

Total Pension Liability * : ' 97.45%
Covered Employee Payroll 557,512
Net Pension Liability as a Pefcentnée of

Covéred-Employee Payroll » » “ (1.40%)
Notes to Schedule: - : . "
. . ; B v w7

*Only one yeat of information is currently availabie. The City will build this schedule over the next-nine year period.’

«
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS
A CHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS '
TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYST. EM
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

Fiscal Year .
. 2015*

Actuanally determmed contnbutlon ) - 8 18,067
Contributions in relation to the actuarially

detem}med contribution . 18,067
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ : -
Covered employee payroll $ © 557,512
Contributions as a percentage of covered
employee payroll - 3.24%

Notes to Reqiiired Supplementary Information:
*Only one year of information is currently available. The City will build this schedule over the next ﬁiﬁe-year period.

1. Valuatlon Date:

Actuanally determined contribution rates are calculated as of December 31 and become, cffectlve in January,
13 months later.

2. Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates:

Actuarial cost method ’ ’ Entry age normal ;
' Amortization method - | Levcl percentage of payroll, closed
Remaining amortization period " 29 years
Asset valuation method ’ ‘ 10 year smoothed market; 15% soft corridor
Inflation 3.0% . 4
Salary Increases . 3.50% to 12.0% including inflation .
Investment rate of return 7.0%
Retirement age v ' Expenence-based table of rates that are specific to the City's plan

of benefits. Last updated for the 2010 valuation pursuant to an
experience study of the period 2005-2009. '

Mortality RP2000 Combined Mortality Table with Blue Collar Adjustment
with male rates multiplied by 109% and female rates multiplied by
103% and projected on a fully generational basis with scale BB.

3. Other Information:

There were no benefit changes during the year.

X - "
L
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS ,
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

.DEBT SERVICE FUND *
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015 :

~ Variance
- Final Positive
. Budget . Actual (Negative)
Revenues ’ o 5
Property taxes ’ $ 519,633 $-- 535571 $ . 15,938
Other . - . 94 94
Total Revenues - 519,633 535,665 16,032 -
Expenditures ) _ N
Principal 365,000 365,000 -
Interest expense ’ 154,633 154,633 - -
Total Expenditures 519,633 519,633 -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - . 16,032 $ 16,032
Beginning fund balance . - 82,231
Ending Fund Balance - $ - 98,263 ¢
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS

]

13

City of leerty Hill

Annual Budget

* Fiscal Year 2015-2016

Adopted September 14,‘2015'

4

-This budget will raise more revenue from property taxes than last year’s budget by an amount of .
$29,903, which is a 4.88%.increase from last year’s budget.

raised from new property added to the tax roll this year is $9, 41 1.73.

The property tax revenue to be

The record vote of each member of the govemlng body by name voting on the adoptlon of the

budget is as follows

‘Wendell McLeod
Elizabeth Branigan
Dr. Ron Rhea
Troy Whitehead
Liz Rundzieher

2014-2015

20152016

Property Tax Rate ' $0.536426/$100 $0.527842/$100
Effective Tax Rate . $0.528218/3100 |.-  $0.503268/$100
Effective Maintenance and Operauons Tax Rate $0.090799/$100° $0.092883/$100.
.Rollback Tax Rate , . $0.521147/$100 $0.527842/$100
Rollback Maintenance and Operatlons Tax Rate $0.083728/$100 $0.100313/$100
Débt Rate " ; $0.437419/$100 |  $0.427529/$100
$519,632.50 $521,185.00 |

Total Amount of Municipal Debt Obligations

o
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CITY OF LIBERTY RILL
ADOPTED BUDGET REPORT
AS Oor: JuLy 31837, 2013

PAGE: 1

{metmmeenconuns 2014-2015 N - 2015-2D16 ~wmmowun)
. 2012-2012 2012-2014 CURRENT  YEAN-TO-DATE  PROJECTED AZQUESTTD AporTZD
- REVENIRS ACTUAL ACTUAL « BUDGE? ACTUAL YEAR END BUDCET BUDGET
e . OR SELECTED
¥ ¢ “
ADMINISTRATION ;
ﬂm - .
TAXES
T10-1-10-4000 Property Tax Curxrent 0 90,892 118,000 ¥ 121,065 121,520 1122,286 - 122,286
10-4-10-4001 Preperty Tax Dely .0 - ° 0 o ° . )
% 10-4-10-4002 Salas Tax 0 429,57 492,000 422,007 499,778 542,920 542,820
10-4-1D-4004 Hixed Baversge Tax ¥, 880 9,800 .39 9.962 18,800 9,800
TOTAL TAXES } % y.4 T &i€,900- T §835,181 - €20,268 832,96 72,908
4
FAANCHISE FEZ .
10-4-10-41060 rranchine Yeas - Cable -] 40,562 50,000 42,204 42,000 40,000 40,000
10-4-10-4102 Franchlsa Teas - Dlapavsl 0 5,118 10,000 12,191 15,500 10,000 10,000
10-4-10-4104 Franchiss Faes - Electzlc [ 49,478 82,000 49,042 53,000 $0,000 50,000
{10-4-10-4150 Conmant Agremsants o 25,000 0 o [ 0 o
710-4-10-4160 Hastar Development Agreane 0 200,000 180,000 0 150,000 0 150,000
© TOTAL FANCHISE YIRS (] 221,154 D00 _ 106,227 261, ~— 100,000 — 2%0,000
-
CHARGE FOR SECAVICES R .
I $T0-1-10-4330 Opec Racords Revenus [ ° 200 108 132 100 100
10-4-10-4240_WHTP Oparation o [ 0 0 61,022 272,000 272,000
“\ TOTAL CMARGE FOR SERVICEN o [ 200 108 T, 72,10 , 100
o 8 *
FERMITS i )
“I5-T-10-4300 Juilding Permits [ 138,501 25,000 £7,580 $8,000 50,000 50,000
10-4-10-4310"81ign Permita 0 3.4 , . 2,600 2,138 4,000 4,800 2 4,%00
{  10-6-10-4320 Permits UBC ° 47,001 230,000 . 217,370 255,000 250,000 278,000
10-4-10-4320 Alcocholic Baverage Pataits 0 ° 1,800 2,498 2,500 1,500 1,500
10-4-10-4280 Other Parmits [ 820 100 100 100 T 300 100
% TOTAL FIRQTS - ) 187,276 330,300 740,674 ° T3¢, 690 406,160 223,100
< .
ey - .
“10-4-10-1600 Othar Incoms [ 6,861 210,702 265,078 219,000 300, 42¢ 204,438
§10-6-10-4610 Sela of Asmats o o €,290 €,390 6,290 0 [
#310-4-10-4615 Cradit Card Fees 0 . o 1,400 2,529 2,500 2,800 2,500
-%TDTAL OTHER INCOME [ €30 T 226,497 772,997 800 02,93 Ve,
—
INVES THENT INCOME '
T10-2-10-4300 Intarast Income - o [ 31 15 12 15 18 15
L 10~8-10~4810 Grants - Downtown Sldevalk [ [ 245,000 0 345,000 288,800 208,800
i TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOMT ) €1 — 945,01 12, ;018 280,818 399,018
L : T T "
TOTAL ADHINISTAATION 0. 1,084,568 1,841,788 1,276,178 1,952,239 2,342,888 2,202,886

4
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CITY Of LISERTY MILL
ADOPIED BPUDGIT REPORT

AS OF: JULY 3187, 2005

{esemmmmonmseens 2014-2018 - —eee) ( 30192016 *-v-rwe=)
2012-2013 2013-2014 CURRENT  YCAR-TO~DATE  PROJRCTED REQUESTED ADOPTED
DD ACTUAL ACTUAL suUnGET ACTUAL YEAR DND DGRt pupeET
oR SELECTED_
POLACE DEPARTMINT
[ T
CHARGE FOR SERVICES
T10-4-20-4230 70 - Fees [} 2,084 &00 §19 €00 18,000 1,000
TOTAL CHARCE FOR SEAVICES [ .00 (1] (33 €60 18,000 1556
OTHER INCOME
T10-4-20-4600 FD - Other Incoos [ 1.620 26. 986 27,272 27,272 0 [
10-4-20-4610 Sele of Assots [ 0 o 9,700 [ o ]
TOTAL OTHER INCOME ] 1,610 e 370 O IT.im ] ]
TNVESTHENT INCOHE
10-4-30-4700 FD - intagest ] ] ] ] 1] ] o
10-4-20-4040 PO -Forfiotures & Soizures [} [} )] o 4] ] 4]
10-4-20-4850 PO - LEOSE Grant [ 200 o 0 0 0 °
10-4-20~4060 PD - COMPTROLLEN TRAINING ] [} 312 912 N2 0 ]
TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME o 1111 §13 312 12 ] ]
TOTAL POLICE OEPARTMENT [} 4,614 20,698 38,590 2,704 18,000 1,000
NUNZCIPAL COURT
————————————
COURT
T10-4-30-4400 MC - Pines [ 69,048 103,000 79,423 94,330 96,000 96,000
10-6-30-4420 MC - Tias Paymant local £ 0 122 1,000 990 1,182 1,000 1,000
10-8-3C-4430 MG - Security Rev Restrict 0 1,649 1,135 1,724 2,078 2,000 2,000
10-4-30~4435 HC - Technology Rev Restri 0 2,189 2,800 2,297 2,166 1,900 1,900
10-4+30-4450 MC - Bond Revenus [ 230) ] ] 0 0 [}
TOTAL COURT [ ~92,85¢ 107,933 83,434 160,353 100,900  100,%00
TOTAL MURICIFPAL COURT 0 72,854 107,925 83,434 100,383 100,900 100,900
PANKS & AECREATION
ctm—— - ————
TAXES
T10-4-40-4050 Parkland Fse In lteu 0 30,340 120,000 05,140 55,140 47,000 97,000
TOTAL TAXES ] s v 15,100 ~§5.306 §7,000 #7,000
INVESTHCNT INCOHE
~e-ai-g P ER - Crante [} §2,856 [} 0 ] [ 0
TOTAL INVLATMINT INCOMT ° 82,558 o ] ] o 0
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION [ 83,096 120, 000 25,140 85,140 27,000 87,000
TOTAL REVENUES 0 1,215,129 2,090,211 1,483,343 2,167,916 2,346,788 2,391,756




8-21-201% 08:58 AM CITY OF LIRERTY HILL PAGE:, 3
ADOPTED’ BUDGET REPOAT *
. AS OF:  Juty J15T, 2018
10 -GENERAL FUND
2 ADMINISTAATION . ,
i K . {mamemmmceenies 2014~2018 ) 2015-2016 weremla-)
- 2012-2013 2013-2014 CUNRENT  YOCAR-TO-RATE  PAOJECTED AEQUESTED ApOPTYD
OLPARTMENTAL EXPINDITURES ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL YTAR END UoCTT SUDGET
Pk . : . ', on, SELECTED
v
iy e -
PERSONNEL . . , .
£ 10-5-10-3100 Salaries ° o 45,798 200,000 157,069 200,000 - 260,000 240,000
10-5-10-3105 Ovartime 3 [] ] §00 o #00 1,000 1,000
; 10-%5-10-5106 Auto Allowance [ 4,125 5,000 3,392 5,000 3,000° 8,000
10-5-10-5110 FICA § Medicare . [ 52,958 2,600 18,343 19,000 17,000 17,000
1 10-5-10-5112 Twe . - ] 2.028 900 29 300 1,000 1,000
| :10-5-10-511% Retiressnt" 0 4,108 10,000° 6,242 10,000 16,000 20,000
§10-8-10-5120 Realth Insuzanca 0 2,116 20,000 14,223 20,000 20,000 20,000
110-5-10-8180 Training 0 1,622 15,000 ° 2,393 18,000 18,000 15,000
10-8-10-315% Tzevel Reimbursesent ] 2,288 10,000 7,218 10,000 12,000 . 13,000
j * TOTAL rrmscmiEL [ 11§,613 772,500 s 788,700 €7,000 355550
- -y . : i - .
CONTRACTUAL BERVICES s
3 10-5-10-5280 Prof Fees - Accounting. [} 1,318 « 000 ° 0 5,000 $,000
10-8-10-8201 Prof Fese.-'Cofsultant ° 2,708 0. K [} (] ] [ ]
1410+8-10-8202 Prof Fess - Appraisal ° b e,127 ase 33 380 . [ [
. §10-3210-820] Frof Fees - Attorney/leqgal o 47,190 £0,000 28,372 60,000 60,000 $0,000
t ,§71075+10-520¢ Prof Taes - Audit [ 15,33 4,000 3,779 4,000 8,000 6,000
! §10:5-10-5208 prof Fees - Building lnape 0 34,320 42,000 33,068 42,000 12,000 12,000
¢ ¥30-8-10-3208 Prof Fees - City Planning [] 13,608 7,500 7.456 15,000 12,000 12,000
y10-5-10-8207 Prof Fees = Engineszing ] 17,832 15,000 26,538 36,000 38,000 35,000
10-8-10-5208 Prof Fees - Other [ . 8,412 11,000 10,787 13,000 .. 10,000 10,000
10-5-10-8210 Uniforss * ° .0 [ [ [} 1,000 1,000
10-5-10-8211 Outside Sarvicas . ' 248 20 T 1 ° 1.000 1,000
i!wr-:s-m-sn‘z Outsids 3erv Bookkeeping [ 10,168 [ o 0 [ [
10-5-10-5213 Outaide Serv Oxacke [ 282 300 200 300 500 800
-1 1005-10-8215 Dues & Subscriptions ’ [ 3,363 4,000 3,m 4,000 4,000 &,000
.10-5-10-8216 WNTP Opexations ° 0 N -0 62,000 316,200 316,200
-10-5-10-5217 Tax Coliecticn Feas [ U €,000 3,938 $.000 4,000 4,000
£30-5-10-5230 Janitozisl Setvico [ 1,367 4,000 3,208 4,000 4,000 4,000
§10-5-10-5240 Utilities Klsctric [} 10,471 $,000 1.22¢ 9,000 12,000 12,000
§10-%-10-824% 1nsurance o 822) <0 [ ° [ [
110-8210-8246 Property ¢ Liability ilnsuc [ 6678 8,617 8,616 ", 617 11,000 11,000
10-8-10-8247 WT insurence [] 022 1,177 1,317 1,177 1,800 1,%00
B 10~8-10-3280 Telephon/Call Phone/intacn 0 4,902 5,500 3,402 4,000 7,800 7,500
110-8-10-3258 Mvertieing ° 2,444 2,000 1,861 2,500 3,000 3,000
. 1F10-3-10-5254 Consant Agresesent ~ Ceught 0 13,468 3,000 2,917 5,000 [ A ]
{., 10-5-10-5257 Consant Agrznt - D 17 Bd [ 218 300 n s00 [ -0
'10-8-10-3288 POD Agremnent - BLW ] 1,178 3,000 3,840 6,000 ° [
1 10-5-10-8260 Bank & CC Chasges § Fees o 0 s 2%0 " 300 188 2%0 2%0
§10-8-10-5265 Sofrvara ¢ Haintenance [ 37,982 7,000 482 . 7,000 17,000 17,000
10-5-10-8270 City Wide Cleanup [ 50 100 227 200 1,000 1,000,
{xo-s-xo-szu Othar City Progcsas [ 39 ¢ 28,000 17,723 23,000 23,000 28,000
$+10-5-10-5272 Xleotisn Expense [} 3,420 0o 0 [ 4 4,000 4,000
,. 10-5-10-5275 Rquipment Rental .0 2.832 8,800 7.%17 9,500 12,000 12,000
¢ 10-5-10-8260 Btornys 0 0 [} 123 200 1,000 1.000
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 13 IR IS kDS T 3i3,.508 569,950 950

-
o
e
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ADOPTED BUDGET REPORT
A% OF: JULY 318T, 2018

10 ~GENERAL FUND

ADMININTRATION
[ wmmemma 2014-2018 —me-wcaew o mann) (mmmewa 20182016 somevons)
2012-2013 2013-2014 CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE PROJECTED REQUESTED ADOPTED
DEFARTHMENTAL TXPENDITVRES ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL YEAR TND BUDGET awocET
DR SELECTED
MATERIALS 5 SUPPLIEN ,
10-5-16-5300 Offica Supplies [ 2,700 8,600 3.669 5,600 3,600 5,600
10.5-10-8305 0ffice Equipment 0 1,498 3,250 113 3,250 5,000 s,000
10-5-10-5306 Office Furnituse [ m [ ] 0 5,000 5,000
10+5-10-5110 Sooks & Publications ° 78 1,000 3 1,000 2,000 2,000
10.5-10-5320 Printing [] 3,080 100 1% 150 500 s00
10-5~10-5330 Janstorisl Supplies [ [} 1,000 700 1,000 2,000 2,000
10.5-10-5340 Poutege i Freight ° 1,218 1,600 1,18 1,650 2,000 2,000
10-5-10-5350 Fusl [} 0 100 » 100 3,800 3,500
10-5-10-3390 Migcallanvesus Expanss 0 0 3,150 3,410 3,150 0 0
TOTAL HATERIALY & SUFILIES [ O3] 5406 —T6.17¢ 15,900 75,400 75, 600
HAINTEMANCE
“16-8-10-8400 Building Mainranance ] 15, 634 §.000 2,983 €, 000 10,000 10,000
10-5-10-5410 Landscspe & Orounds Mainto [ 80 0 7,323 6,000 1,000 7,000
10-8-10-5420 vahicle Kaintanance 0 126 0 0 0 5,000 3,000
TOTAL MAINTENANCE TS TR (7137 11,276 12,000 42,000 22,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY

10-5-10~5500 CP ~ Downtown Bidswalks CO o &0 331,000 18,062 331,000 287,000 287,000
10.3-10-5501 CP « Dawntown $W ~COBC Eng o 1,360 39,000 4.4%0 23,000 €,000 €,800
10-5-10-3502 Yehicle = Cods Compliance <] o 18,000 0 18,000 18,000 18,000
10-5-10-330¢ ¢P ~ 31 CR 278 0 0 34,000 58,334 £0,000 o [

TOTAL CAFITAL OUTLAY [] 2,040 432,000 0,85 438,000 311,800 311,800
TOTAL ADHINISTRATION 0 383,143 19,40 496,202 1,079,129 1,276,330 1,288,330



CITY OF LIBERTY HILL *
ADOPIED RUDGET AEPORT

8-21-2013 09184 AN

. AS OF: JULY Jisy, 2013
10 —~GENTRAL FUND . .
POLICE OEPARTMENT .
(emmcenamm—— 2016-2018 ememermmeen “oma) {mmememe 2018-2016 memcmman)
. 20122013 2013-2014 CURRENT  YUAR-TO-DATE  PROJECTID REQUESTED ADOPTED
DEPARTMINTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDCET ACTUAL YREAR DNO eiocer | sunceT
o N » - ex_ .  soueeman
PERSOMNEL
30-5-70-5100 Aslactes o 216,743 234,000 187,074 234,000 320,000 283,000
10-5-20-5105 Overtims o o o [ 0 0 0
¥10-8-20-5106 Auto Allowance 0 o 0 e - 0 0 °
10-8-20-5110 FICA & Madicare 0 0 18,000 14,608 ° 10,000, 22,000 22,000
10-8-20-5122 TWC o o 0 .40 100 1,200 1,200
10-5-20-5115 Ratizamant o 5,291 10,000 6,680 10,000 22,000 . 22,000
;10-5=20-5120 Health Iansurance 0 14,403 27,000 16,413 27,000 27,000 25,000
$10-5-20-5150 Tratning o 1,00 2,000 930 2,000 4,500 4,300
210~5-20-3158% Travel Raimburseasnt [] [ [} 122 150 500 500
" VTOTAL PERSOMNEL ’ — (] 258,336 291,000 375,903 T 291,250 7400 35§,
s , . » * -
* CONTRACTUAL SLRVICRS N :
P 10; 20 Prel Teen - Arcounting [+] [ R L] Q [} 0 1)
3 10-5-20-3210 Uniforme o 1,978 4,000 2,358 4,000 6,000 6,000
£10-5-20-5211 Qutaide Services 0 170 ° P [ 0 0
! ,1025-20-5212 Outaide Serv Bookkesping ° 0 o ° ° o o
10-5+20-5233 Outeids Berv Osacta o Iy 400 179 4o soo 300
¢+ 1075-20~3213 Cuas & Subscriptions . L] [} 0 ] ] 400 []-1]
10554203216 Outside Serv~ TCOLE ) 103 108 70 100 200 200
,118-3-20-3217 D3 Ser Williamsan Ce Child o 5,000 3,000 5,000 8,000 3,000 s,000
'10-8-20-3224 Animal Centrol 0 100 o [ [ o [
10~5-20-5230 Janitorial Barvica ) 295 2,000 1,208 2,000 2,000 2,000
" ,10-5-20-5240 Utilitiee Electeic . o 3,442 3,300 2,812 3,800 3,500 3,300
110-5-20-5245 Insurance e 4,218 0 0 a, [ 0
t‘xofs-zo:szu Proparty & tiability lneurc 0 s, 599 17,000 9,407 10,000 17,000 17,000
:10-5-20-5247 WC 2nsurance 0 5,596 9,000 7,072 7,500 16,000 16,000
71025<20-5250 Telaphon/Cell Phone/Intern ° 7,002 12,000 », 500 12,000 18,500 18,500
17110-5-20-3252 Communications Sarvices 0 4,062 17,000 6,002 4,000 14,000 14,000
{1015-20-5253 Advertieing : ] ] o ¢ ] o °
110-5-20-5260 Bank & CC Chargss & feas 0 [} 0 0 0 0 i 0
;10-5220-3265 Softwars & Maintonancs 6 2,170 3,000 6,037 4,300 3,000 3,000
10-5-20-3273 Lquipment Rantal o 2,830 3,000 1,382 3,500 4,000 4,000
1055-20-3200 Stocage 0 1,140 3,000 3,166 4,300 0 0
’ | TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SLRVICES [ 13,97 79,008 31,616 1,000 #7,100 57,100
IMATERIALS & SUPPLIES | .
10-3-206- oftics supplies [ % 1,800 (51 1,%00 1,000 1,000
y ,30-5-20-5308 Office Cquipssnt 0 0 2,000 6 - 2,060 3,200 1,200
*10-5-20-3306 Office Purniture 0 (11 ] 0 0 ¥00 %00
10-5-20-5307 Law Enfoccesant Kquipmant ] 1,878, 19,000 17,943 19,000 3,000 3,000
§10-5-20-5310 Scoks & Publicstions o [ 0 » 100 © 200 200
105-20-3320 Printing [} o ° [ 0 s00 s00
110-8-20-3330 Janitoria) Buppliss [} 200 S00 209 500 500 500
10-5.20-5340 Pestage & Freight 0 as s00 40 650 300 s0o
106-8-20-3342 Storsge ) 0 o 0 0 sto 500
10-5-20-3350 fual . o 16,317 26,000 13,166 26,000 26,000 26,000
10-8-20-3360 Canins Rxponss [ [ 2,800 1,908 2,300 3,000 1,000




8-231-2018 0954 AM CITY OF LIBERTY HILL PACE: §
ADOPTED BUDGET REPORT
AS OF; Jury 1187, 2018

10 -GENERAL FUKD

POLICE OEPARTMENT

{ereerememnnue 2014=2015 =-mmemmneen cowe] femnunen 20152016 —mvewess)
20122033 2013-2014 CURRENT  TEAR-TO-DATE  PROJECTED REQUEETED ADOPTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDCET ACTUAL TEAR PO SUDGET BOCLT
oR SELECTED
10~5-20-5190 Niscellanacus Ixpanss 0 0 500 [} 500 soc $00
TOTIAL MATERIALS & SUPFLIRS [ 18,958 57,560 35,187 37,780 37,160 37,760
MAINTEMANCE
“10-$-20-3300 Building Maintanance [ 1,233 7,000 1,202 7.000 8,000 8,000
10-5-20-5410 Landscapa & Grounds Mainte 0 100 200 150 900 o o
10-5-20-3420 Vahicls Maintanance 0 13,332 10,000 3,568 10,000 10,000 30,000
TOTAL MATHTERANCE (] 16,043 T 11,806 1,999 17,900 006 18,008
CAPITAL OUTLAY
~310-5-20-5502 vehicla lesses o 11,051 122,000 4,263 4,262 0 [\
10-5-20-3303 Vehicles [ 0 0 117,922 118,000 135,000 90,000
TOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY [ I7,051 122,000 122,184 122,263 135,000 99, 000

TOTAL POLICE OEPARTMENT o 354,185 582,408 442,870 545,18 615,000 $91,000



€~21-2018 09:5¢ AM

10 -GENCRAL FuUXD -
HUNICLlPAL COURT

CITY OF LIBERTY HILL
ADOPTID BUDGET WEPORT
As Orp. JULY 3isY,.2018

-

.~ PAGEE. 7

. (munieceocuenen 20142019 memsu) (eemunen 201832018 =cmmmner)
2012-2013 201342014 CURRENT  YEAR-TO-DATE  PROJECTED AXQUESTID ADOPTEID
OZPARTMINTAL EXPENDITUASS ACTUAL ACTUAL amGer ACTUAL YEAR ©HD |UDGET AUDGET
- . - - oR SELRCTID
- B¢
T16-5-35-5100 Salaries [ 32,247 84,000 46,072 88,000 76,000 76,000,
10-5-30-510S Ovmrtims 0 ° [ ‘0 o - [ [
1 10-5-30~5106 Auto Allowance [ 0 . 0 . 0 L © .0 °
10-5+30-5110 FICA & Medicare 0 0 4,000 3,597 4,500 4,300 4,500
%10-5~30-5112 TWC [ 0 [ ;20 ~ 80 - 400 400
.10=5-30-5115 Ratiresent [ 08 1,600 ° 1,118 1,600 ‘4,500 4,500
#10-5-30+5130 Unaith Insurance 0 3,907 7,000 3,671 7,000 5,000 S,000
10-5+30-5130 Training [ 1,448 2,000 200 2,000 1,000 1,000
10-5-30-5155 Travel Rsisbursesant . 0 360 0 1:2M 2,000 1,500 1,800
TOTAL PERSONNEL 0 38,970 &3, 560 "ﬁ"‘nﬁ{ 32,180 ~ 92,900 .
CONTRACTUAL SEAVICKS . - -
+ 10-5-30-3300 Prof Fess - Accounting 0 0 [ .0 0 0 [}
110-8-30-5203 Prof Fees ~ Prosacutor [ 6,644 13,000 10,724 14,500 13,000 13;000
{10-8-30-520% Prof Yees Judgo 0 7,406 9,000 6,781 9,000 ' 13,000 13,000
;10-5-30-5210 Uniforms 0 0 [ 700 700 “300 300
£10+-5-30-5211 Outaida Barvicas [ I 160 6,000 2,422 2,%00 3,000 3,000
$10-8-30-5212 Cutside Serv Baokkseping o ¢ ° o o -0 0 o
10-5-30-5213 Outside Sarv Orarka .0 187 165 k} ] 100 150 150
1 10~8-30+5214 Outaside fatv Omnibass bf 7 -7 2:166 3,000 [ o [ o
710-3~30-521S Duas 4 Subscriptions [ <248 as0 aco 300 3s0 350
10-5-30-5216 Outside 86rv Warrant Feo ¥ [ 3s0 350 300 aso ] [} [
.10-5-30-5217 Warrant Fees ¥d CoLM 0 0 8,000 % [} [ 5,000 $,000
+10~5-30-5229 Btats Court Fesa Due [ 42,234 60,000 11,302 [} ° 0
10~5~-30-8230 Janitorisl Sarvice [ 260 2,%00 2,321 3,000 2,000 2,800
10-5-30-5240 Utilities Elactrie ] 2,686 2,800 1,807 2,000 2,500 2,500
10~5-30-8245% Insurance [} 0 o ] /] o []
,10-5-30-5246 rropercy 4 Liability lnsur 0 ° [ 0 [ [ 0
10-5-30-5247 WC lusuzance ] 0 o [} ° 0 0
10-5-30-5250 Talephon/Csll Phona/Intsrn 0 2,024 3,500 3,226 4,000 4,000 4,000
#10-5-30+5253 Advectising . [ . 0 100 0 100 100 100
§10-5-30-5260 Bank 4 CC Chargss 4 Yeea [ ; [ 200 2 1,000 200 200
10-5-30-5261 Collactian Agancy Fess [] . 2,589 4,000 [11] 0 [ o
$10-5-30-5263 Softwars & Maintmnance [ 4,408 10,000 10,020 13,500 15,000 15,000
10-5-30-327% Zquipsant Rantsl 0 S,294 €,300 2,322 3,000 5,000 8,000
. ‘TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SEAVICELS ° 78,110 138,468 3.8 56,050 65,100 ~— €5.100
SATEAIALS § SUPPLITY
5 10-3-30-8 cs Supplies 0 1,47 2,500 1,879 2,500 2,500 2,%00
. 10~5-30-5308 Offics Lquipeent [ [ [} [ 0 0 0
110~5-30-5310 Booke & Publications 0 au 100 0 100 100 100
10-8-30-5320 Printing 0 L3 2] 280 [] 0 . 400 €00
10-5-30+5330 Janitorial Supplias [] 0 1,000 363- 500 1,000 1,000
10+8+30+5340 Postage 4 ¥reight ° a“"s %0 258 $00 750 750
30-3-30-53%0 Fual” N [} [} ] 0 0 1,000 1,600
10-8-30-5390 Miscellanadus Expense [} 1% 180 0 0 200 200
TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPFLIES [} 7,556 . 4,150 1,497 3.600 5,950 (R L



§-21-2015 09:34 AM €1TY OF LIRERTY HILL PAGE: @
ADOPTED BUDGET REPORT
AS of: JULY 3187, 2018

10 ~GENENAL FUND

MUNICIFAL COURT

fommmmrmenimnen 201422018 ~-- )4 2015-2016 vovosm==)
2012-2013 20132014 CURRENT  YEAR-TO-DATE  PAOJECTED REQUESTED ADOPTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ACTUAL SUDCET ACTURL YEAR EXO BUDGET BUDCET
oR STLECTED_
HAINTENANCE
30-5-30-5¢00 Building Maintsnanca 0 2,27 4,000 593 2.000 52,000 $2,000
10-5~30-5410 Landscape & Grounds Mainte 0 200 1,000 ° ] 26,000 26,000
10-5-0-5420 Vehicle Rain ) 0 [ 0 0 1,500 1,500
TOTAL MAINTENANCE () T8 5,400 (1] 7,600 78,500 79,300
CAFITAL OUTLAY
“16-5-30~5501 MC Technology Iquipsant 0 2,250 3,000 1,838 2,000 20,000 20,000
10-5-30-5505 MC - Sacurity Equipeant 0 0 5,000 [ 9 10,000 10,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY (] TIE 8,000 1,839 2,000 30,000 38,000

TOTAL HUNICIPAL COUNT 0 124,243 212,613 114,748 133,800 273,450 273,480



& -
9-21-2015 0P:54 AN CITY OF LISZATY KILL' PAGT:Y. 9
ADOPTED BUDGET REDORT
AS of: Jury asr, 2018

10 -GENERAL D
PARKS & RECREATION

o . {rovomemmaenan 2014-2018 ~~—recesmmamacc) (mrmeoes 2015-201§ --wwavea)

. 2012-2013 2013-2014 - CURRENT  YEAR-TO-DATZ  FROJICIED REQURATED ADOPTED
OEPARTMENTAL DXPENDITURES " ACTUAL ACTUAL WDGRT ACTUAL YEAR END BUDGET DGET
= : L . or__° SELECTED_

* PERSORNEL .

LT0-8-40-5100 salariea o o- 5,350 8,350 5,350 7,000 7,000
10-5-40-8102 Dvertime - [ [ ' 0 e 0 0
10-5-40-5106 Auto Allowance ] -] 0’ [} o -] [}
10-5-40-5110 FICA & Hadigera . 0 o ° ] 0 o 0
10-5-40-5112 TWC [ o 0 o o [ 0
10-5-40-5115 Retirement [ ] o [ ¢ [} °
10-5-40-5120 Health lasurance [ o 0 0 [ [ [
10~5-40-515C Training * 0 [ o 'R [ o =0

»10=5-40-5155 Traval Raiaburesmant 0 [] [ 0 ] ] 0
~ " TOTAL PERSONNTL [ (] EPELE) ¥.350 S, 358 7,000 7,000

ol 2 : i

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .

| T8-S 40-5300 Prof Feas - Accounting. 0 - a o o e d °
10-5-40-520 Pref Fase ~ Attornay/Legal [ o 5,000 297 5,000 2,000 2,000
10-5-40-3210 Vaiforas 0 [ 0 e 0" 0 c>

4> 10-5-40-3211 Outslde Services [ 0 0 . 0 o [ 0
1075-40-5212 Outsids Sarv Bookkasping 0 o o 0 [ ] o

?10-5-40-:211 Outalde Barv Oxarks [ [ [] [} [] ‘ [ [}

§ 10°5-40-3215 Ouse ¢ Bubecriptions [ ] 0 ] [] ] [

310-5-40-3230 Janitsrlal Service ‘o 2,109 2,500 1,778 2,500 2,500 2,500

_'105-40-5240 Utilitias Elscerie [ 2,061 - 3,000°" 2,678 3,000 2,000 3,000
10-5-40-5241 Utilities - Water [ 1,081 1,000 s0s 1,000 1,000 1,000
10-5-40-5242 Urilitise Elact = Welking ¢ 1,606 2,000 116 [ 0 ']

* 1 10-5-40-5245 1nsurance o o ¢ ] ° e 0

- 10-5-40-5246 Propesty & Liability lneur 0 180 255 251 288 500 200
10-5-40-5247 ¥C Insurance . [ 0 0 [ 0 [ 0
10-5-40-5250 Talaphon/Call Phons/Intern 0 0 0 L0 [ 0 0
10-5-40-5255 Advwctiaing . L] ] ] [} /] ° ]
10-5-40-5260 Bank § CC Chargae & Fees ] [} ] o 0 [ [

£10~5-40-5268 goftwase & Maintsnance o ¢ 0 [ 0 0 0

£ 10-8-40-5273 fquipment Asntal 0 219 2,000 1,801 - 2,000 2,000 2,000

.10-5-60-3280 Storaga [ [ 0 0 L0 4,000 4,000
" YOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES O »,11¢ 15,758 7,499 13,733 18,000 ~1s,

[V

T HATERIALS § SUPFLIES

. T18-5-40-8300 Offica Suppliss [} 2,299 [ 0 ] 800 300

§30-5+40-5305 Office Equipment 0 0 0 0 [ (] o
10~5-¢0-5310 Books § Publications 0 [} ] ] [ [ [}
10-5~40-5320 Printing ] “0 300 110 300 200 300
10-3+40-5330 Janitorial suppliss ] /] o 240 500 500 00
10-5-40-5340 postegs & Freight 0 ] 0 0 [ 0 °
10-5-40-5150 rual [ n 1;000 «© 500 1,000 1,000
10-5-40-5357 Small Tools & Supplies [ 0 " 1,391 o 1,000 1,000
10-5-40-3360 Ciry Park Expensa ] 9,106 20,000 17,920 25,000 25,000 25,000
10~5-40-5300 Miscellsnsaus Lxpsnsa 0 . 0 [} (] ] [ 0

TOTAL MATERIALS 4 SUPPLIES [ 10,318 21,360 19,701 74,300 28,300 T 28,300

¥

b

.

%



8-21-2015 09:34 aM

CITY OF LIRKRTY HILL
ADOPTID BUDCE?T REPORT

mee: 10

AS OF: JVLY 31§T, 3018
10 -GENERAL FOID
FARKS & RECREATION
{mommm m————— 2014-2015 ~-vemmeenen——- wn) frmemnvn 20162016 ~coommnn
2012-2013 2013-2014 CURUNT  YEAR-TO-DATE  PROJECTED AZQUESTED ADOPTED
ODEPARTHENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ACTUAL aUDCET ACTUAL YEAR £VD PGE? wOsET
ox STLECTED_
MATHTENANCE
"10-5-40-5400 Building Maintenance o 6,704 1,000 0 1,000 2,000 2,000
10-5-40-5401 Foundaticn Park Majntenanc ) 118 1,000 2,878 5,000 2,000 2,000
10~5-40-5410 Landscspe & Crounds Mainte ° 130 4,000 5,930 §,000 11,000 11,000
10-5-40-8411 Foundation Park Landscapin 0 3,950 29,000 19,287 28,000 28,000 20,000
10-3~40-5420 Vehicls Maintenance 0 0 100 248 500 1,000 1,000
TOTAL HAINTIRANCE ] 5,499 34, 100 27,380 40, 500 44,000 36,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY
“10-5-40-5500 Perk £ Rac Capital ¥rojest 0 71,318 15,000 [ 18,000 &5,000 65,000
10-8-40-3501 Signege 0 1,929 ° [ o 2,000 2,000
10-5-40-3504 CP - S1 CR 278 0 0 40,000 40,008 40,000 0 o
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY ° 73,244 85,000 40,000 58,000 7,000 %7,000
TOUTAL PARKS & RECREATION [ 101,484 131,808 99,890 140,905 161,300 181,300
TOTAL EXPERDITURZS [ 973,028 1,887,019 1,143,788 1,898,997 2,306,100 2,314,100
RLVENUE OVER/ (IMDER) EXPENDITURES [ 242,092 211,192 339,534 261,519 39,348) 77,656




L3

02142015 09:54" AM €1TY OF LIREATY RILL S 5 TR . e
ADOPTED SUDGET REPORT N : .
. AS OF: JULY J1ST, 2018 : .
.20 -BTAEET HAINTEMANCE : ; \ ; s
r . el IS s : ' * »
. oL , (Smemmmman —-mme 2014+2018 3 Y ie 2015-2016 -=vecenn}
2012-2013 2013-2014" CURRENT  TYEAR-TO-BATZ  FROJECTED REQUERTED ADOPTED
AEVENUES ACTUAL “ ACTUAL supser ACTUAL . TEAR DD * BUDGET + SUDGXT" -
frim . - OR__. SELECTED -
r = . .
STREET MAINTTHAXCE R ™
A R e
— . . C
o
TAXES ; ' . . : ¢
“30-1-25-4002 Salen Tax_ 0 107.493 138,000 114,218 - 136,000 151,000 2 153,000
TOTAL TAXES : - 0 109,493 -~ 138,000 4H 13¢,0600 381,000 151,600 °
PLE , . .
OTHEN_INGOME . 4 3
30-4-25-4600 Other Incoms . 0 0 ] ] 0 [ [ D
TOTAL OTHER INCOME . o [ 6 o ] ] 0. :
e . 0 s i
# DHVESTIENT INCOME - - , . .
[20-6-25-2700 Intarsst Incoms [ t31 70 (1] .00 " 1] 1]
' 20-4-23-4610 Grant Ravenus 0 - 1] 108, 500 49,7%0 108,900 . o 0 ) iadaan)
120-4-25-4810 Usa of Fund Batance (] o 398,279 .0 _. 3%0,000 300,000 , 300,000 . -
¢ TOTAL INVESTMINT INCOME ] 14 387,249 45,870 539,000 300,585 | 60,088 5
. f . N ’
P " - - . )
" TOTAL STREET MAINIZNANCE o . 107,814 728,249 164,008 §7%,000 451,088~ 451,003 5
! > P .
e, g * A ~ ! §
# TOTAL . REVENUES 0 107,614 728,249 164,080 73,000 453,088 51,088 s
v ; ¥
. PR 3
3 , [ 1< gt ¥
b i
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¢ +
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8-21-2018 0%:34 AM C1TY OF LIBSERTY HILL e 2
ADOFTED BUDCET AEPORT
AS OF: JULY 113T, 261§

20 ~STREET MAINTENANCE

STREE?T MAINTENANCE

(mmmmmmnn o m-e 2014-2018 - 1t
2012-2013 2013-2014 CURRENT  YEAR-TO-DATE  PROJICTED REQUESTED ADCYTED
DEPARTHENTAL DXPENDITUREY ACTUAL ACTUAL sUDGET ACTUAL YZAR EHD supces BUDCET

N
[

PEABCNEL
20-5-25-5100 Salerims
20-5%-25-3105 Overtine
20-3-23-5106 Mito Allowance
20-%-25-5110 FICA & Madicasze
20-5-25-5112 TWC
20-5-25-5113 Ratiresent
20-3-25-5320 Health Insuranca
20-5-23-5130 Trasining
20-3-25-3185 Travel Ralsbusrsesant
TOTAL PEASONNEL

20,000 20,000 20,000 10,000

=4
QOQQOQDQS

X R-N-N-N-¥-R-1

[JI-N-NE-R-R-E-N-3-1-1
[ 1-X-2-N-N-N-N-3-N-]
DIvGOoOoODOD

;l

706,00 35, 20,00

[v
O

’

CONTRACTUAL SCRVICES
70-5-25-5200 Prof Yasa -~ Accounting
20-5-25-5203 Prof Yeas - Attornsy/Lagsl
20-5-23-%5207 Prof Fesa - Enginasrxing
20-%-25-5210 Unlfocms
20-9-25-5211 Outside Sacvices - Trea Ra
20-5-25-5212 Outoide Serv Bockkeeplng
20-5-25-5213 Outside Becv Osarka
20-%-23-5215 Ouos & Subscriptions
20-5-25-5210 Eloction Expanse
20-5-25-5230 Janitoriel Jorvice
20+5-25-5240 Ltilitios Eloctric
20-5-25-5245 Insurance
20-%5-25-5246 Property & Liability lnsur
20-5-25-%247 WC Insurance
20-5-25-5250 Talsphon/Call Phone/Intomm
20-%-25-5252 Office Rant
20-5-23-5255 Advertising
20-3-25-5260 pank & CC Chargss & Feas
20~5-25-526% Bofrware § Maintsnancs
20-5+25-5275 Equipsant Nantal

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

=
~
=4
o
-4

2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
1,000 an 1,000 1,000 1,000
2,110 €,000 §,000 4,000

-
»
©
&
o0
©
&
o

-]
-]
o

L4
g
[
-~
o
o
o
Aol
o
a
=

.

1,78

POOOSODOODDRO0
DOOLOOCOVOLODOO
[-B-B-X-E-N-N-N-N-5-1
DOMOMDODODOOCO D

o

gooaooaonao

’

-
L
o
~
N D
20
o0
-
N
o
o8
-
~N
N O
20
S e
-
&
~N O
- 8-4
o0
N
o
o

-E-RN -]
o
o
-]
]
o

° 0 0 0 0
[ 1y 1,000 2,000 2,000
(1] 36, 200 17,378 37,300 7,200 22,3200

OO0 DCoLODLOORNORODORD

HATERIALS & JUPPLIES
30-5-25-8300 OCfice fupplias
20-5-25-530% Office Equismant
20-3-2%5-5310 Sooka & Publicstions
20-5-25-5320 Printing
20-5-25-5330 Janitorial Suppliss
20-3-25-5340 Postaps & Posight
20-3-25-3350 rual
20-5-25-5357 Mmall Tools & Supplias
20~5-25-5390 Miscellangous Zxpense
TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPPLIZS

o
©
-3
v
o
©
-
=3
o

-E-2-X-2-J

2,000 2
4,00 1,000 5

o

(-]
o
L~

vlooooboveo
MNiad
sluvosocoooo

~

(-3

(-3

aln
-
W)
=
~
-
13
=

7,100 4. 837 ¥, 100



8-21~2018 09:84 A4 C1TY OF LINERTY BILL PACE: )
ADOPTED BUDGET REPORT ,
AS OF: JULY J13T, 2018
20 -STAEET MAINTENANCE » "
STREET MATHTENANCE i
. : feeemonmannlone 20142018 1t 2018-2016 ~m-eem --)
., ' 2012-2013 2013-2014° CURRENT TEAR-TO-DATE PROJXCTED REQUESTED ADOPTED
DEPARTMINTAL EXPENDITUALS * ACTUAL ACTUAL moeeT ACTUAL, *  YEAR RND DGET BUDGET
-3 : o ot ’ (13 BELICTED,
A
HAINTRANCE
70-5-25-8400 Building Maintenanca [] 1,08 [ 0 ° [} [
20-3-25-8410 Landscape § Crounds Mainte (] o o o [ L] 0
20+5-28-3418 Drainage Malntanance [} 0 12,000 11,450 12,000 12,000 12,000
20+3-25-3420 Vehicie Maln [ 5,170 1,000 : [ 1,000 “ 1,000 1,000
W TOTAL MAINTENANCE . - €.588 15,000 11,81 13,000 13,600 13,300
e
CAPITAL GUTLAY .
20-5-45-550) Cepitsl Zquipmant Purchesa 0 L] 18,000 14,294 16,800 18,000 15,000
20-8-25-5504 CP ~ S1 CR 279 [] [ 40,000 40,000 40,000 [ °
% 20-5-25-3520 CP ~ Blusbonnet Lane Isprv [ 8,996 310,700 27,177 210,700 200,700 310,000
20-3-25-5521 CP - Myreln Lane Orainage 0 4a,5n 450 " 430 [] ‘e
20-5-25-3522 CP ~ Struet Isprovesants 0 o 129,100 4,000 129,100 [} ]
2D-5+25-3821 CPF - Roads & Btreats [ 3,600 ¢ 63,000 6,297 65,000 65,000 50,000
+ 20-5-28+3824 CP - AOW Maintanance ° a 10,000 (3] 10,000 | 10,000 10,000
20-3~25-582% CP - Signage ‘u o 1,662 » 3,000 2,012 3,000 8,000 »* 3,000
20-5+-28-8326 CP - Tree Resoval 0 8,880 3,000 0" 8,000 3.000 [
T TOTAL CAPITAL'OUTIAY ] 128,908 | 68,280 191,784 €09,750 T 380,700 . 393,000
ro rr R -
= -
TOTAL STREET MAINTINANCE [ 137,792 §69,350 178,048 675,080 449,000 442,300
“"‘-T‘» :
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 137,702 €69 ,5%0 175,068 _ 679,080 449,000 442,300
P v -
MVINUL GVIR/ (UNDEN)  EXPENDITURES [ 30,148 85,699 10,900) ¢ ¢,050) ‘2,088 w,78

%



8-21-2015 09:54 AM CITY OF LIBERTY RILL PACT: 2
ADOPTED BUDGET REPORT
AS Or; JuLY 3isT, 2018

30 -pEST SERVICE FAND

{errccsvmnorsee 2014-20158 1 2015-2016 R ]
2012-2013 2013-2014 CURRENT YEAR~TO-DATL PRAJECTZD ALQURATED ADOPTED
REVENUES ACTUAL ACTUAL noDCET ACTUAL YEAR END BUDGET BUDSEY
R SELYCTED
ORBT SERVICE
L ]
oz
30-4-35-4000 Pxopsrty Taxes 0 £27,358 519,633 524,687 525,000 517,743 $21,105
30-¢-35-4001 Property Tazes Dalg 0 9 0 0 o [ [
TOTAL TAXES [ ] $27 358 €19,633 %24, 600 $25, 000 S17,743 §31,385
INVESTMENT INCOME
0-4-35-4700 Intersst Incoas 0 145 ] (<} 50 [} 0
30-4~15-4900 Transfsr In 0 0 0 0 0 0 <]
TOTAL INVESTMINT INCOME ] 148 [} [{] 50 0 [
TOTAL DEST SERVICE 0 527,500 519,633 524,756 529,050 817,743 521,188

TOTAL REVINUES 0 527,500 519,633 $24,75% 525,050 517,743 521,108




L

RO

; - ; . - A3 OFs JULY 31T, 2015 -~ .
30 -DEBT SERVICE FOND . : .
OCDT stRvIcE ! 1 . i
) . ' {=esmecmmemnces 2014-2015 X 20152016 ==eseasn)
. - 2012-2013 2013-2014 . CURRENT YYEAR-TO-DAYE  PROJECTED MEQUERTED ADOPTED
DEPARTHENTAL EXPENDITUNES ACTUAL ACTUAL MDCET - ACTUAL YEAR END suGeT BUDSET
= . DR, SELECTED
o ‘ ¥
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES . v : =
“35-5-35-5780 Oabt Nervice Psyment ° 350,000 , 350,000 349,000 350,000 ¥ 375,000 175,000
30-8-35-5285 Intarest Rxpenes’ o *___ 162,583 169 633 143,318 169,633 146,105 346,185
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ) 6, - 512,583 $19,83 T o, T 519,633 531,105 71,185
" - I L3
. . : ’
TOTAL OEBT SERVICE ; . ° 512,582 519,833 490,314 519,633 521,188 521,185
H . « « BB B "
TOTAL EXPEXDITURES i o 512,58 519,633 ° 490,216 ¢ 518,623 521,188 521,188
REVEMUE OVSR/ (UNDZR) EXPENDITURES o 14,7 <0 34,429 5,417 ¢ 3,442 2 0
4 ] L ‘o
. . ’ y
t
*n
.
E
. .
R
3
-

2-21-2015 09134 AM

C1TY OF LISERTY HILL

ADDFIID BUDGET REPORT

PAGT: 2




8-21-2013 09:54 AM CITY OF LIBLATY RILL PAGK: 1
ADOPTID BUDGLT KEPORT
AS OF: JULY JisT, 2015

40 ~LIRERTY HILL EDC

e mm——— 20342015 wmwemcccomann— ) (ammem—— 2015-2016 ~evesnws)
2012-2033 2013-2014 CURRINT YEAR-TO-DATE PROJRCTED REQUESTED ADORFTED
AZVENVES ACTUAL ACTUAL SUDCET ACTUAL TEAK IND BUDGET aUnEET
BR STLECTSD_
we
——
TAXES
“q0-6-25-4002 Salus Tax 0 214,988 226,000 201,539 236.000 25).500 232,500
TOTAL TAXES [] 214,985 226,000 201,838 <~ 23¢,0006 289,800 —355+500
INVESTHENT IRCOME
40-4-29-410C Interest Income 0 3,720 3,000 2,262 3,000 3,000 3,000
40-4 25-4910 Use Fund Balance [ 0 738,061 [ $00.000 500,000 800,000
TOTAL INVESTMENT INCONE (] 3,720 738,061 2,262 T #03,000 £03,000 805,000
TOTAL EDC [} 218,708 964,061 203,801 839,000 786,500 75%,500

TOTAL REVENUES 0 219,705 964,061 202,003 39,000 756,500 156,500




8-21-2018 09:54 A

CITY OF LINERTY MILL
. ADOPTED BUDGET AEPORT

~N,

PACE:

) R AS OP: JULY 31ST, 2018
40 -LIRCRTY MILL EDC
0e - . + . . N
feeeresecalanne 20142015 caman) ( 2018-2026 ~eman-ds)
2012-2013 - 2013-2014 CURRENT  YCAR-TO-BATE'  PROJECTED ADOPTED
DEPARTHENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ACTHAL AUDGEY ACTUAL YEAR DD pUDGE?T * svocrr
- . . on_ - SELECTED .
PERIONNEL . .
20-5-25-5100 Selaries 0 6 24,000 13,482 24,000 70,000 70,000
40-5-25-510S Ovartise 0 0 0 e 0 [
40-5-25-5106 Auto Allowarce [} - 0 [ 0 o . 0, -0
. 40-5-25-5110 FICA & Medicere o 0 1,850 0" Y 1,880 8,550 5,850
t §0=5-25-5112 THC [ [ 700 ] 700 200 . 200
40-5-25-5115 Retirement 0 " o 700 74 700 4,200 s,500
; 40-5+25-5120 Hoalth Insurance [ o 2,000 748 2,000 €.100 £,100 -
% 40-3-25-3150 Tralning “ K 1,500 1,500 .o 3,500 5,000 ; © 5,000
; 40=5-25-515S Tceval Raimturesssnt 0 e 3,000 207 3,000 5,000 5,000
{ TOTAL PERSCMNKL [ 1,500 33,780 18,758 T 33,7%0 34,050 7 97,350
CONTRASTUAL SERVICRS B '
TT0-5-25-5200 ¥rof Fwes - Accounting [ 4,428 4,500 4,300 * 4,500 5,000 s, 000
$40-5-25-5203 Frof Tees - Lagal [ [ 2,000 2,078 5,000 2,500 2,500
{ 40-3-25-5204 Prof Fees - Audit o 2,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 8,000 s,000
£40-5-25-5208 Prof Feas - Other 0 5,438 ”, 3,000 0 3,000 5,000 3,000
|, 40-5-25-3215 Ouss & Subscriptions 0 [ 2,500 2,18 2,300 ,000 §,000
40-5-25-3221 Contrect Labor (Exec Oir) o s0,000 §2,000 . 56,000 56,000 ) 0
T 40-5-23-8322 Gffice Spacs Rental o 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 -
* 40-3-28-5223 Heele & Entacrtainsant . 0 1,233 3,000 4,482 4,000 5,500 5,500
'40-8-25-5231 Business Development o 15,000 30,000 6,700 50,000 80,000 50,000
3 40-5-25-5233 sponsorehips - 0 -t 20,000 17,294 20,000 40,000 40,000
40-5-28+-5235 Advectising ; 0 0 13,000 2,539 13,000 25,000 25,000
40+8-25-5260 Bank 4 CC Charges & Fues [] * [ 100 0 100 300 500
- 1 TOTAL CONTAACTUAL SERVICKS - ] 595 T183,100 119,580 181,100 T4¢, 500 164,500
= N , . -
MATERIALS & BUPFPLICS .
"40-8-7%-5300 Office Suppiies [ [ 1,000 2,202 3,000 1.800 ° 3,500
TOTAL MATERIALS ¢ SUPPLIKS [} [] 1,00 7,507 3,000 1, 1,500
E ’ &
CAPITAL OUTLAY > * . A
V40+85-35-S550 CP ~ 34 29 Wetar Line Bare o - 57,631 3,804 5,803 5,804 0 0.
1 40-5-25.5822 CP - Comprohenslve Plans & 0 18,022 8,000 6,600 8,000 13,000 18,000
> 40-8-25+3524 CP. ~phads Struc for Pleysc 0 6,280 ] 0 . 0 [ o
40=5+25+5525 CP*~ Downtawn Enhancement o ° 100,000 . [ 100,000 100,000 100,000
40-5-25-3526 C¥ - Sculpturs Carden 0 .0 35,000 10,513 38,000 100,000 100,000
40+3+25-6827 CP_~ in Clty Redevelopment 0 . 0 15,000 0 18,000 200,000 200,000
"TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY ? T e3 9 1¢3,00¢ 30,998 163,804 415,000 ©13,060
. 3 -
S * -
TOTAL £DC , 0 113,028 a0, 884 168,834 91, 68¢ £77,080 £79,350
TOTAL EXFINDXTURALY . [ 103,028 301,684 . 160,534 301,654 §77,0%0 §78,350
AEVENUE OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITUNKS 0 35,677 582,407 38,267 457,248 79,450 79,150

Y



9+212015 09134 AM CITY OF LIBERTY HILL PALE: 3
ADOPTED BUDGEY REFPORT
AS OF: JULY d1sT, 2018

50 -HASTEWATER FUND

(sovemncncnnone 201422018 mcrrcecrcrnvncn} (vearecs 2015-2016 cr-mwces)

2012-2013 2013-2024 CURRENT YTAR=TO-DATE PROJECTED REQUESTED ADOPTED
RIVENVES ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL TEAR £XD BUDGET DCET
OR SELECTED
WASTEWATER TREATHENT
SRR SNBSS
CHANGE FOR SERVICES
S0-4-50+4200 WH Voluse Charge Retail [} 1,060,780 1,563,100 1,138,644 1,279,000 1,400,000 1,400,000
50.4-50-4203 ¥Wholessle Minimua Chargs [ 323,73¢ 123,000 L} 47,900 298,200 295,200
80-4-50-4205 Application 4 Miac Fees 0 2,040 2,200 1,547 1,800 2,200 2,200
50.4~50-4207 Coansction/Tap WH [ [ 22,000 $3,460 127,000 150,000 130,000
50-4+30+4210 Impact Pees 0 0 1,000,000 1,172,977 1,000,000 1,200,000 1,140,000
80.4-30-4211 Conatructien Inspection Fs o o 0 [} 1] [\] ]
S0-4+50+4230 Sarvice Avallability S$tudy 0 [] ] 750 780 730 150
50-4-50-4210 Phave 3P WW Future Capacit (4 0 0 0 [ o [
50+4=50-4235 Phawe 1B WW Future Cap Buy [} 12,110 [ [ ] ] 0
50-4-50+4245 Ragional Contrid from Sews [ 0 114,000 85,300 114,000 114,000 114,000
TOTAL CNARCE FOR SEAVICES [} 1,390,664 2,924,300 F.491,078 2,876,450 3,162,156 3,302,950
OTYHER INCOHE
“E0<4-50-4520 Other Income o 318,350 [ [ [ [ [
50-4-50~4525 Sarvice Extansion Revanus ] 0 1] ] ] © ']
50-4-50-457% 2015 WWTP Expanaion Conet 0 0 300,000 0 500,000 1,000,000 7,000,000
TOTAL OTHER INCOME ] 318,350 360,008 [ 500,000 7,000,000 ¥, 000,600
INVERTMENT INCOME
S0~4-50+-4700 Intersst Income [ 343 . 17 15 . [
S0+4-50-4703 Panslties 0 0 4,700 3,35 4,000 4,100 4,700
TOTAL INVESTHENT THCOME 0 349 1. 704 3,391 €, 018 A, 104 T,704
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATHENT 0 1,717,387 3,129,004 2,495,249 2,080,485 10,166,854 10,107,634

TOTAL REVENUES o 1,717,357 3,124,004 2,495,249 3,080,468 10,166,854 10,107,654




1Y

AS OP: JuLY 3187, 2018
80 -WASTENATIR FUND'
VASTEVATER TREATHEXT i .
. (esmcmmmmacamnn 2014-2018" i 2015-2016 mecemeen)
> 2012-2013° 2013-2014 CURRINT  YEAA-TO-DATE  PROJECTED PROUESTED ADOPTED
OEPARTHENTAL EXPENDITUNES * ACTUAL ' ACTUAL ACTUAL YEAR THD BUDGET sUDGEY
S < . . - R sLEcTED_
1 ¢ B
PRRSOMNEL X
$0-5-30-5100 §alacias * . 0 ’ 36,2 168,000 131,852 150,800 238,000 238,000
} 50-5-50-53108 Overtime o ] 3,000 2,920 4,000 4,000 ' 4,000
$0-5-30-8106 Auto uxoumu 4 [ [ 1,280 L 1] ) 2,000 « 2,000 « 2,000
50-5-50-5110 FICA & MediCare - [ 94,909 12,000 10,369 13,000 16,500 16,500 .
$0-5-80-5112 Twe [} 0 500 256 LT s00 00
150-5-50-5115 Retiremsnt ° [] 4,500 3,796 8,000 16,000 16,000
£50-5-50-5120 Keaith lnautance ° [ 23,000 14,506 18,000 19,000 19,000
50-5-50-8130 Training o, 1,463 1,500 1,343 1,%00 7.000 7,000
. 50-5-50-5155 Travel Meisburswment [ 3,000 2,708 3,800 5,000 5,000
TOTAL PERSORNEL (3 133,440 203,750 Te0, 43¢ ~30%,600 308,400 — 308,480
-1 ) ) i
CONTRACTUAL GERVICES - . . + N
R E0-5-50-5200 Prof Feas - Accounting . -0 2,573 4,800 0y 4,600 - 15,000 15,000
$0-5-50-820) Prof Pees - Attarnoy/Lagal . [] 7,019 25,000 ~ 25,7 38,000 25,000 25,000
 50-5-50-5204 Prof Fees - Auvdit [ 16,020 6,000 3,938 5,000 . »,000 8,000
. $0-5-30-5207 Prof Feos - Cnginearing [} 158,604 90,0600 66,508 120,000 110,000 110, 000
50-5-50-5200-Praf Fass - Other [ 6,94 10,000 13,738 16,000 [ o
50-5-50-8210 Uniforma [ [] 1,500 1,086 1,800 2,000 2,000
f 30-5-50-5211 Outaide Bervices - BRA & C [ L 248,500 21,400 22,736 23,000 128, 000 100,000
. 50-5-80-5212 Outeide Garv Bockkeeping - [} [ ] 0 0 ~0, ]
50-5-50-5213 Outaide Garv Orarka [ S8 ~ 300 258 oo 500 500
b i50=5-50-3214 Outeids Bervicas - U S W G [ 122,367 373,100 296,183 373,000 200,000 78,000
" £ 80=5-30-521% Ouos & Nuhscriptions [ [} 180 7 1,000 1,000 1,000
50-5-50-5216 Outaide Serv - WAITP Operst [ [} [ [ 64,000 .- 372,000 72,000 .
«1'30+5+50-5230 Janitorial Sorvice o [ [31] 2,%00 2,026 2,700° 2,500 2,800
+80-5-50-5240 Utilities Flectric [ 23,2 45,000 45,817 30,000 60,000 €0, 000
4 80-5-50-5241 Utilities - Water 0 1.2m 28,000 1,312 28,000 30, 000 30,000
$80-5-50-5245 Insurance [ <0, [ 0- . [} [ ‘o
§so 5-50-3246 Property & Lisbility lnsur [ [ 5,600 5,743 $,800 10,000 10,000
30-5-50-5247 ¥C lnsurancs ° - .0 2,900 2,044 * 2,900 3,825 3.a8
50-5-50-5250 Tslephon/Cail Phone/Intamn [ 3,748 7,000 5,086 7,000 a,%00 8,500
50~5-50-8282 OfZice Rant 0. 20,800 , 25,000 25,000 2%,000 25,000 25,000
$80-5-50~5288 Advartieing [} [ sgo " * 22 s00 %00 800
7950-3+80-8260 Sank & CC Charges & Fess 0 0 [ 0 L] 0 [}
$0~-5-50-526% Boftvara & Maintananca [} 5,476 8,800 » - 4,404 a,500 4,500 9,500
50-5-50-5275 Iquipoant Rantal ' [ .0 5,000 293 5,000 * -+ 5,000 8,000
30~5-50~5200 Intarnel Bupport & Overbas 0 6,271 5,000 3.6 5,000 S00 ! 300
50-5-50-5281 MUD Expanses ~ HUD 17 [ 0 0 218 300 [ [
50-5-50-5282 Stonewall ; (4 [} [} 812 600 2,000 2,000
¥so ~5-50-520] Mighland Tezracs . 0 0 e 56 s¢o - 2,000 2,000
! 50-5-30-5284 H1GELAND HEADOWS [} [ [ 650 . 1,000 2,000 2,000
50-5-50-8288 MUD Expense - Rancho Siana [ s,292 - 32,000 " 13,816 13,000 30, 000 30,000
50-5-80-3286 MUD Expenses - Sumosrlyn [ 1,89 2,000 4,668 7,000 8,000 §,000
- 80-5-80-5267 MUD Kxpansas - Banta Rita [ ., 927 12,000 10,8624 14,500 12,000 12,000
» 850-5-50-5200 KUD Bxpenses - fanta Rita ° o 8,000 7,658 10,500 10,000 10,000
. 50-5-50-5269 Hana nt Fwe ° [ 101,183 101,183 101,162 * 94,234 94,224
50-5-50~5290 Dabt Resszve 2012 [ [} 55,161 48,967 $S,1401 L 588 58,161

8-21-201% 09:54 AN

CITY OF LIRERTY AXLL |
ADOPTID BUDGET ALPORT

PACE: 2
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$-21-201% 09:34 AM CITY OF LIBERTY BILL PAGE: I
ADOPTED BUDGE?T REPORT
A% OF: JULY 3187, 2013

50 -WASTEWATER RUND

HASTEVATER TRAEATHENT

2012-2013 2013-2014 CURRENT  YEAA-TO-BATE  PROJECTED REQUESTED ADOPTED

DEFARTMENTAL EXPEMDITURES ACTUAL ACTUAL supcee RETUAL YEAR END BDGET suoceT
_ bR SLLECTED
§0-5-50-5291 Dabt Swivica - 2012 Wm o [ 140,000 8,300 140,000 145,000 145,000
50-5-50-5292 Dabt Sarvice Coversge - 30 ® ° 137,253 ° ° 137,253 137,253
50-5-50-5295 Phsse I8 Obligetrion 0 o 103,927 103,527 103,927 103, 327 103,827
30-5-30-8286 Dubt Raserve - 2015 M ° 0 0 o 188,072 100,072
50-5-50-8287 Dabt Sazvics - 2015 WS s o 0 0 0 520,000 520, 000
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES . $39.581 1,784,773 795,608 1,237,671  §.59,89% 7,170,072

MATERIALS 4 SUPPLIES

“56-5-50-5300 office Suppliss » 224 7,000 4,400 5,500 30,000 10,000
50-5-50-8308 Office Cquipment [} [ ] [} [ 10,000 10,000
$0-5-50-5310 Books & Publicetions ° [ 200 sl 200 200 200
50-5-30-5320 Printing [} [ [} 392 0 1,000 1,000
50-5-50-5330 Janitoriel Supplios [} [ 100 29 100 100 100
50-5-50~5340 Postuge & Prsight [ ° 2,000 1,078 2,000 2,000 2,000
80-5-30-5350 rusl o [} 10,000 7.20% 10,000 15,000 15,000
30-5-30-5357 Small Tools & Supplies . 14,199 5,000 8,183 2,000 10,000 10,000
50-5-30+5350 Hiscell P 0 0 200 [T 200 [} 0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPFLIES ] 14,423 74,500 15.477 26,000 48,300 78,300

MAINTENANCE
E0-5-50-5400 Bullding Haintsnance 0 16 1,000 1,061 2,000 5,000 5,000
50-5-80-5402 WWIP Repair & Maintenance 0 7,937 18,000 32,733 20,000 20,000 20,000
80-5-50-5410 Landacspe & Grounds Hainte 0 [ ° o 9 0 0
80-5-50-3420 Vehicle Mal 0 2,110 1,008 3,409 2,500 3,000 3,000

TOTAL MAINTENANCE 0 TT16,3%% ~ 19,000 37,203 74,500 78,000 78,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY
3$0-5-%0-4500 Sond Issus Custs ] [ o 311,800 ] 1] [
SD-5-50-8503 Ceptial Equipment Purchase [ [} 125,000 114,104 114,500 $0,000 60,000
80-5-50-3522 Land Use Plan [ [ [ ] [} 15,000 13,000
50-5-50+3550 CP ~ Horningstar Ranch Ser [ Qs %,000 2,689 §,000 §,000 €,000
50-5-50~5551 CP ~ Phass 33 0 130 243,472 342,469 343,472 [ o
50-5-30-8552 CP -~ WNTP Cxpansion 0 [ 300, 000 383,177 800,00 7,800,000 7,000,000

TUTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY [ Tab 774,492 1,188,838 id“.ﬁ% 7,081,000 081,500

OTHER EXPENSLS

-5-30~ intersst Eapense 0 141,298 136,098 124,749 113,409 424,387 424,387
50-5-350+5700 Depreciation Exp 0 102,048 0 0 [ 0 [
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 0 T3, 343 T 33%.098 134,748 113,409 €24,357 424,357
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT o 1,041,086 2,422,592 2,400,030 2,571,582 10,210,129 10,060,129
TOTAL EXPERDITURES 0 1,041,896 2,422,592 2,400,838 2,571,582 10,210,129 10,060,129

REVENUL OVER/ {UNDER} EXPENDITURLS ] 615,461 706,412 94,011 Soe,913 4),218) 47,523




i 1-21-2013 09:54 AX CITY OF LIBERTY HILL Mor: 1

ADOPTED BUDGET REPORT . u R
AS OF: JULY 318T, 2018 .
51 -SEWEZR FUND L.
N . . [modSatioansies 2014-2018 % -1 2019-2016 —ememene)
. 2012-2013 2013-2014 CURATNT - YEAR-TO-DATE :  FPAOJLCTED ®  REQUESTED ADOPTED
REVENUTY . §ACTUAL {acrTusL BUDGTT " ACTURL TEAR END - BUDCEY supcer
- T s DR SELECTED
SEWER ORPANTMENT . . ‘
A SRR SR N B ¥ -
i . . 3 ‘
TAXER ¢ . N
S1-1-60-4000 Proparty Taxes Currant i ] [ ] [} ] o L]
51-4-60-4001 Property Tax Delq { [' .0 . 0 0 . Q o g
TOTAL TAXES o ] B [ [ [ o
CRARGE FOR SEZAVICEZS . . » .
~4-%0-4 T Connections - City ‘e 403,820 263,000 218,697 ¢ 240, ooo 240,000 240,000
51-4-60-4208 Sswer Servica lncoss | 132,900 ° ] .0 O 0
§51-4-60-4210 Impact Feeu . e 0 42,000 ° 213000 a, coc 108,300 - 17,000
51-4-60-4211 Construction Xnmcum e . ] 0. o o 0 4 K4
; 81-8+60-4220 Secrvice Avallablllty Study o [ 1,800 . ,000 4,500 3,000 3,000
.. TOTAL CHARGT FOR SERVICES (N 53:.51: 115.536 5‘5.3!7 25(.330 351,500 4!-.033
N #
OIHER INCOME ! - <
781-4-60-1510 future Capscity Phase 38 0 0 103,927 . 103,827 . 103,377 102,837 103,927
81-4-60-451% future Capscity Buy In Ph [ o €90,383° 219,803 763,342 o 0
L 31-4-60-4340 Phase 3B Const Cost Share ° 0 1 30,472 - 343,472 343,472 . 0
7 81-4-60-4530 CHIRT [ 0 1,471,719 nn,:u 1,411,718 ‘a 0.
+51-4-40-4600 Other Incoma Q 0 0 ] 0 ’ 0
TOTAL OTHER INCIME [ B § T 4,609,610 7,117 .'476 . 2,607,480 103,837 100,997
L, . v .
xmum ncoe o S, . .
) 83-4~ ntarsst lncoow R K 4 200 21U 00 - 230 30
sl-a-co nos Panslty Ravernue . o £ 0 3,000 * 2,086 3,800 3,000 8,000
TOTAL INVENFDHINT INCOME ] [1] 5,200 3, 3,900 3,250 3,38
. N
* POTAL NEWER DEPARTMEMT ‘ "0 536,771 2,927,370 2,363,303 2,372,761 460,677 827,177
- - - : H - - .
¢ TOTAL nEvDNUES . . ] D 838,71 2,027,370 2,363,303 2,992,761 160,677 52717
A
. “ L e

Liks

[



9-21-201% 09:34 AN CITY OF LIBERTY NILL ek 2
ADOPTED BUDCET REPORT
AS OF: JULY J18T, 2018

51 ~SEWIR FUND

SEWER DEPARTMENT

{meccvesvaccces 20142015 " 2018-2016 ~~=vc==~-~)
2012-2013% 2013-2014 CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE PROJECTED AEQUESTED ADOPTID
DEPARTHENTAL EXFENDITURES ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL YEAR END MDCET NOCET
DR SELXCTED_
PERSONNEL
51-5-60-5100 Jslaries o 4,893 22,000 17,423 22,000 32,000 32,000
$1-5-60~3105 Overtiss ] 4] 400 n S00 1,000 1,000
51-5-60~3106 Auts Allewance 0 ° 200 im 200 200 200
81-5-60-5110 FICA & Medicare 0 12,872 1,600 1,314 1,800 2,500 2,500
51-5-40-5112 TWC 0 4] €0 2 [ 1s0 130
51-5-40-5115 Retiremsnt o o 1,000 303 1,000 2,200 2.500
51-5-§0-5120 Hemlth Insurance [} ] 10,000 4,368 7,000 3,000 3,000
51.5-60-5130 Training 0 [ 33} 800 332 soo 2,000 2,000
81-5-§0-5138 Travel Rsimbursesent 0 0 3,000 1,483 3,000 3,000 3,000
TOTAL PERSCHOEL —_— T W@ TR 3650 .o %, 350
CONTRACTUAL GERVICES
-5-60- Prof Fees - Accounting o 2,430 4,800 o 4,000 15,000 13,000
51-5+80-3203 rraf Fees - legsl [} 5,734 9,000 2,082 3,000 5,000 5,000
51-5-60-3204 prof Fess - Audit o 1,082 8,450 3,5n 9,000 6,000 4,000
51-5-60+3207 rrof Feeg - Enginesring o 4,218 3,000 192 2,000 5,000 3,000
$2+5-40-5200 Pxef fess - Qther o 6,329 11,008 10,286 14,000 [} o
S1+5~60-3210 Uniforms [} 0 3,000 1 s00 500 500
$1-5-60-3211 Outsida Sarvices [<] 22,242 0 25 ] 0 0
51-5-60-5212 Outpide Sorv Bookkseping o o B [ 0 ] [}
$1-5-60-3213 Outeide Serv Ozacks -] 24 50 Ja S0 100 100
$1-3-40-5215 Oues & Subscciptioos [} ] o 0 [} [ o
51-5-60-5217 Licenass, Permits & Faes <] [} 2,300 2,608 1.000 2,500 2,500
51-5-60-9219 Quesida Sorv - Environ 1op ] 10,608 30,000 14,490 25,000 15,000 18,000
81-5-60-5220 Oulsida Sarvices -Severn T 0 9,840 3,730 3.747 3,780 0 [}
51+5-60-3230 Janitariel Service [} ” 500 320 500 80 300
51-5-60-5240 Utilities Electric -] 4,365 2,300 1,9 2,300 2,800 2,800
51-5~60-9245 Insuzance o o [ [ ] o 0
51-5-60-5246 rropezcy & Liability Lnsur [] o 800 140 #00 1,000 1,000
$1~5-60-3247 HWC Insurance o 0 400 31 400 500 500
51-5-60-5250 Telsphen/Coll rhanm/Intsrn 0 1,723 2,000 1,423 2,000 3,000 3,000
51-8-60-5252 Offica Rent 0 2,400 2,400 2,400 2,400 2,400 2,400
81 -8-60-5285 Advertiaing 0 o 100 0 100 109 100
81-3-60-5260 BPank & CC Charges & Feas 0 0 1,000 400 1,000 100 100
51-85-60-3265 Softwara & Haiftanance 14 640 4,633 393 1,000 8,000 5,000
31-5-60-5273 Equipsant Rantal 0o o 2,000 39 2,000 2,000 2,000
31-5-§0~3280 Debt Service Poymant [ 0 0 0 [} 0 0
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES [ 77,336 T 9#6,903 T a,m 74,800 €€,500 €1, 360
HATERIALS £ SUPPLLES
1-3-60-3300 Officw Supplies 0 [ 33 1,000 0 300 1,000 1,900
51+3-8§0-2308 Office Bquipwment 1 3,683 (4] ] <] 2,000 2,900
51-3-40-3310 Books & Publicatisns 0 0 o 0 ] [+] ]
$1+5-60-5320 rrinting 0 ] 0 a2 /] (4] [
25-5-60-3330 Janitorial Supplisc 0 0 Lo0 2 100 100 20
51-5-60-5340 Poatage & Freight 0 0 300 110 200 k] ] 300
51-9-60-3350 rual (4] 2719 1.%00 1,029 1.500 2,000 2,000



§-21-2013 09:5¢ an

CATY DF LIAEATY RILL *

ACY: .2

. ADOPTED BUDGET AZPORT )
. - AS QFf  JuLy 3137, 2015 ¢
51 -SEWEIR FUND
SEWER DEPARTMENT .
R . lroresiaaccncas 20142048 ~omomomoams mwme) {romecee 2015-2016 ~cccnmve)
o 2012-2013 2013-2014 CURRENT  YEAR-TC-BATE  PROJECTED REQUESTED AborTED
DEPARTMINTAL CXPENDITUALS - ACTUAL ASTUAL | suneee ACTUAL TEAR TID oY AUDCET
I i L ' DR, SPLECTED_ -
$1-5-80-8335-Vaccines ] 139 ] D 6 %00 500
531+5+60-5357 small Toole & Suppu.n 0 704 5,000 20,000 29,000 15,000 -~ 15,000
51-3-60-3390 Niscellanesus E ° 449 -0 [ -3 o ]
TOTAL MATERIALS 4 SUPPLIES 3 5,335 7,900 21873 30,300 ° 20,900 — 20,900
mAINTRANCE - . . . s ..
“SI-5-15-5100 mutieing Maintenance o 42 1,500 7" % 1,500 1,500 - 1,500
51-5-60~5405 Sewar Mopair ¢ Msintanance ] o 20,000 2,76 2,500 30,000 30,000 .
$1-5-§0-5410 Landscape & Grounds mum 0 voo2s, nc 0 o ° [ 0
51-3-60-5420 Vehicle Maintanance ] 1,300 (31 $00 2,000 1,000
., TOTAL MAINTENANCE s N ] " ﬁ 3,000 Jan. 1,500 TR 33500
H “ .
CAPITAL OUTLAY .
£31-3-8D-5803 Captisl Lquipwent Purchase [ o 7,850 7,849 7,830 10,000 10,000 "
sl-s-to -5350 CP ~ Phase 3B o [ 2,631,433 1,932,543 7 2,631,838 0 0
S1~5-80-5840 CWIRF - Sawer Csnstruction , . [ 200 . ’ N ° ] [ wie
£31-5-60-3562 O/IAF - Sewer Const Audit 0 LTV 0 ) o o o
51-5-80-3564 CWSAY - Sawer Consc - Engi ] 70 o 0 ] .
51+5-40-3373 Ragional Contxibution ] 0 114,000 83,500 114,000 114 ooo 14 ooo
* TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 6 §,008 2,753,288 2,023,890 7,753,588 T {I300 " 134603 -
Ft - * b
7 OTHER KXPRNBES n I
!1 E-40-8700 n.pnehuon Expanas .. 5, o 157,101 D 0 -0 ° 0
TOTAL OTHER EXPENOES ] 157,157 [] 0 ° ] ]
KO : ; E -
{ TOTAL SEWEM DEPARDENY -0 207,203 2,919,548 2,124,175 . 2,900,945 2m9, 980 290,250
RN 3 - . = LI, . F,
TOTAL EXFENDITURES & 27,20 2,919,848 2,124,178 2,900,948 289,950 290,250
. B . - -
*gmn OVER/ (UNDER) EXPINDITIUAZS. - ° 249,368 7,322 239,10 £ 71,818 170,727 236,927

v

b



9-21-2015 09:54 AM

92 ~HATER FOND

CiTT OF LIBEATY HILL Tee: 1
ADOPTED BUDCET REPORT
AS OF; JULY JaST, 2015

‘---.¢..---—--- :ol‘.]ols S L nn - ] (.------ 20)5«.291‘ --------;
2012-2013 2013-2014 CURRINT  YEAR-TO-DATE  PAOJRCTLU REQUESTED ADOPFTED
REVEHUES ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL YEAR EMD BUOGET supcTT
oR SELECTED_
WATER DEPANTHEINT
IR
CHARGE FOR SERVICES
T53-4-10~4200 Wetar Seles [ 537,747 200,000 801,009 495,000 $24,000 520,000
82.4+70-4208 Application & Misc Fees [ 1,548 1,000 2,140 2,000 2,800 2,800
§2-4-70+4107 Connection Fes ° 133,139 5,100 1,570 2,000 2,500 2,800
52-4-70-4210 lmpact Tees ° o 42,000 33,280 43,000 109,500 175,000
£2-4+70-4211 Construction Inspesction Fe i J [} ] 0 o ] 0
82.4-70-4220 Service Aveilability Teas [] 3,000 3,000 7,500 3,000 3,000 3,000
TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES (] 78,420 158,900 545,440 $81,000 ©¢4,500 711,000
OTHEN INCOME
“%3-4-70-1520 Othar Incomse [ 19,000 o [ ] o °
52-4-70-4578 2014 Weter Censt Bonda [ ] §2%5 250 163,380 328 250 1,874,780 1,976,750
TOTAL OTHER INCORME [ 18.000 §25,250 163,390 325350 1,874,750 1,074,750
INVESTHENS INCOME
€2-4-70-4700 interest Incope ] 4] n &0 (1] [1] &0
$2+-4-70~4708 Penalty Ravenum o o 19,300 §,020 7,200 7,000 7,000
TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME K] [ 16,331 %, 08 7,260 7.060 7,060
TOTAL WATER DEPARTHMENT ° £93,420 1,394,481 114,93% 983,910 2,526,310 2,492,010
TOTAL REVEMYLS [ 683,420 1,354,401 714,939 983,510 2,826,310 2,992,810
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2-21-2019 09:54 AM

€ITY OF LIBERIY NILL,
. ADOFTED BUDGIT ACUPORT

X AS OF: JULY 213F, 2015
52 -WATER fuwp !
WATER DEPARTMENT . .
» . . (erevmcueraance 201442018 *onemws L) 2015-2016 -~-rw-—a)
. 2012-2012 2013-2014 TCURMENT  “YEAR-TO-DATE ' PROJICTED ASQUESTED ADOPTED
DEPARTHENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ACTUAL sunceT ACTUAL TEAR MO BUDGET BUDGET
2 z P oR - SELECTED
" .
PEASOINEL v .
“§4°E-70-5100 selecies 0 12,508 56,000 44,472 55,000 *#1,000 81,000
$2-5-70-5105 Overtime o, 0 1,000 " 1,800 2,000 2,000
$2-5-70-5106 Auto Allowance 0 0 430 au 450 430 430
$2-5-70-5110 FICA & Medicar o 22,526 4,100 2,508 4,500 14,500 ° 14,500
£2-5-70-5112 TWC . . [ o' 150 74 1%0: -2%0 2%0
*82-5-70-5115 Ratirsmant [ [ 1,700 1,202 1;700 S.500 3,500
$2-5-70-3120 Health Insurance -0 ° 4,600 2,764 4,600 7,000 -7,000
$2-5-70-53150 Training o 2,02 500 .+ 1,072, 1,000 4,000 T 4,000
¢ 53-5-70-5155 Travel Rajmbursament ] L0 4,000 2,088 2,000 5,000 5,000
TOTAL PERSOINEL : 0 awom 72,500 57,580 71,946 - 118,406 ~ 119,800
CRERACTUAL SERVICES. : . . .
S Sa-B~70- #rof Fees - Accounting ] 1,65 4,000 [ 6,800 15,000 13,000
152-5~70-5202 Prof Fess - Attornay/Lagal 0 882 . 2,000 1,842 2,500 1,000 2,000
152~5-70-520¢ Prol fees - Audit [ 9,099 6,000 3,619 8,000 8,000 2,000
©82-5-70-5207 P5of Fees - Engineering o 62,692 . 20,000 10,702 18,000 20,000 20,000
!52-3+70-5208 Prof Fees - Other o 7,022 Y 11,000 10,800 14,000 e 0
+52-8-70-5210 Uniforms ° .30 700 E3 1] 500 500 200
+ 52-5+-70-5211 Outelde Sarvices o - 4,508 + 1,898 1,227) e L] 0
,52-8-70-3212 butside Serv Bookkeaping ., [ o . 0 4 0 [ 0,
52-5-70-3212 putside Serv Ozarka : [ 24 . %0 L3 100 100 100
*§2-5~70-5213 Duss & Mubacriptions [ o 1,000 L 620 . 1,000 1,000 1,000
§2-5-70-5217 Licanses, Pernits & Fess [ 6,220 2,000 2,210 2,000 2,000 2,000
452-3-70-5220 Duteide Services - Savern o, , 27,028 25,022 + 28,022 23,032 0 T 0
#52-5-70-5221 Duteide Services - Lab Tes o 566 5,000 6,766 9,300 4,000 8,000
* $2-3-70-5226 Dabt Resecve - 2012 Wnp ’ o [ 22,434 27,020 32,424 22,42¢ 22,424
432-3-70-3227 8AA ~ $00 Acrw Pt o . 0 49,224 0., 49,224 49,224 49,224
7 52-5-70-3228 purchased Wezsr - lLeandsr: ] 0 o 0 - ] 34,000 54,000
52-5-70-5229 Pucchased Water - Georgsto ° 07,999 20,000 . 21,180 -~ 20,000 20,000 30,000
$2-$-70-5220 Janitorial Sarvics 0 228" 700" 826 700 700 700
1$2-8-70-3240 Utilities Clectric 0 29,066 28000 - 24,622 “20,000 35,000 35,000
52-3-70-3245 Insurance o, as 0 e ) 0 [
52-5-70-5246 Property 6 Liability Insur ] o 1,945 1,942 1,945 2,500 2,500
$2-5+70-5247 WC Insurance o -~ ' (-] "2 . $62 362 1,300 1,300
52~5+70-5250 Tslephon/Cell Phons/Intern o - 2,40 1,500 1,062 1,500 3,000 2,000
52~8=70-5252 Office Kant o 4,%00 4,800 4,500 4,000 4,800 4,800
$2-5-70-5255 Advertasing | . ° 26 200 258 500 1,000 1,000
$2-5-70-5260 Bank i CC Charges & Fess o, g . 1,500 850 Y 1,000 1,500 1,300
52-5-70-5265 Softusrs & Kaintenance ) v 4Ms 2,000 022 2,000 2,000 2,000
52-5-70-5275 Nquipment Rentsl [ ° 2,000 1,847 2,000 2,000 3,000
$2-5-70-5201 Hasburship Depasits Retucn ] [ .0 0 o 0 0
$2-3-70-5292 Dabt Servics - 2012 Wna [ o 95,000 29,250 93,000 93,000 #5.000
52-3-70-3294 Dabt Issue Expanss . o 0 90,050 §0,050 80,050 0 o
32-5-70-5295 Dabt Sscvice - 2014 VAR [ o 150,000 02,500 130, 000 150,000 150,000
$2-5-70-5291 Dabt Reservs - 2014 a8 9 .8 [ . 17.300 42,000, 42.000 42,000
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SLAVICES 229,447 T BI5.6a2- L3113 586,548 557,35 ELL

|




8-21-2015 09:54 aM CITY OF LISKATY BILL PACE: 3
ADOPTED BUDGET REPORT
AS OF: JULY JisT, 2018
52 ~WATER FUND
HATER DEPARTHENT

{rmmmaem—— weme 20142018 ~rm—ccmmemcocns ) {omemmse 201522016 ccoermmae)
2012-201) 2013-2014 CURRENT YEAR-TO~DATE PROJECTED REQUESTED ADOPTED
DIPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ACTUAL SUDGET ACTUAL TEANR IND BUDCET suUDCEY
OR SELECTED_
HATERIALS & SUPPLIES
§3-5-70-5300 Offics Supplies o 292 1,190 793 1,000 1,500 1,500
§2-5-70+5)08 Offics Cquipment ° ° [ o [} 1,000 1,000
52-5-70+5310 Books & Publicetions o [ o 207 200 500 500
52-5-70-5320 Printing 4 ] 4 170 50 500 300
$2-5-T0-5330 Janitorial Supplies L] 0 1] s 0 100 100
32-5-70-3340 Postage & Freipht 0 2,242 2,500 2,228 2,700 2,800 2,%00
52+5-70-5350 Fus) ] o 4,000 2,414 4,000 5,000 5,000
£2-%5-70-5357 Small Toclm § Dupplies [ 28,20 30,000 24,000 32,000 30,000 30,000
52+5-70-5330 Miscellanscus Expanss 0 945 14 0 .8 0 0
TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPPLIEA 0 31,636 37,740 31,822 10,100 a1, 100 41,100
HAINTIHANCE
$I-%-70-5400 Buiiding Maintanance 4 2,098 1,000 21 [ 1,500 1,500
%£2-3-70-5405 Watar Bystem Haintenance o 7,538 10,000 11,252 1,000 15,000 15,000
52-5~70-5410 Landscape b Grounds Mainte ] 4 o b 12.000 ] ©
$2-5-70~5420 Vehicle Maintenance o 5,048 2.000 1,14) [} 2,000 2,000
$2-5-70-3425 Rapair & Maintsnance 0 0 0 4,927 2,000 ] 0
TOTAL MAINTEMANCE [ 75,619 13,000 17,583 18,000 18,500 18,500
CARITAL OUTLAY
$7-5-70-8503 Captisl Equipment Purchase ] ° 20,100 20,059 8,000 2,000 ]
52+5-70-5520 CF - Slusbonnet Lane isprv o ] 92,200 [ 20,100 92,200 150,000
$2-5+70-5525 Downtown Weter IspIovesant [ [+ 4 ] 92,200 750,000 [}
$2-5-70-5530 West LK Watar lsprovessnts [] [] [ 0 o 730,000 [
52-5.70-5570 CP ~ ¥agdad Road Trans Lin ] 31,9887 473,000 303,340 473,000 1,627,000 1,627,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY [ 31,857 585,300 123,393 593,360 3,221,200 1,737,600
OTHER EXPENSES
SI-5-10-3800 Intersst Expunse o 70,044 120,142 109,084 128,162 68,000 £8,000
52-5-70-5700 Oeptecietinn Lypants 0 42,373 ) ] ] 0 0
TOTAL OTHER EXVEINSIS 0 112,418 128,162 109,094 178,182 i8,000 %0.000
TOTAL WATER DEPARTMINT o 529,093 1,302,304 675,493 1,435,010 4,028,058 2,591,458
TOTAL EXPENDLTURES ] 529,093 1,302,334 €7%,59) 1,435,010 4,025,058 2,591,658
WLVENUE OVER/ (UNDER)} EXPONDITURES ] 164,327 312,147 39,348 ¢ 451,500) ( 1,499,340) 1,152




Aggliggyéri Attachment
Exhibit "6.B.ii"

P

CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

-

WATER AND WASTEWATER RATES -

WATER *
- Residential
Minimum Charge by Meter Size (per month)
5/8 x 3/4"
1 "
112"
2"
3"
4"
6" .
Volume Charges (all Meter S/zes)
Volume Rate (per 1,000 gallons from 0 to 1 0,000
gallons)
: Volume Rate (per 1,000 gallons from 10,001 to
*20,000 gallons)
, Volume Rate (per-1,000. gallons over 20 001
gallons) )

¥

= 2 * N e
o-; STy Ht

Purchased Water Fee”

« 43
T,

WASTEWATER : :
Residential =~ - : SR
Flat Rate per month per LUE S
Commercial ‘
Flat Rate per.month per LUE

Monthly Minimum Charges : PLoa
" Williamson County MUD No. 12 . ~ ~:
Williamson County MUD No. 13 '
X Williamson County MUD No. 19
< Williamson County MUD No. 19A . Co

In-City Out-of-City
$ 3124 '$° 3905
$ 7810 $ 97.63
$ 15619 $ 195.24
$ 24990 § 312.38
$ 49980 $ 624.75
$ 78094 - $ 976.18.
$1,561.88  $ 1.952.35
'$. 410§, 5.12
$ 683 $ 854
'$ 882 . $ 1103
$ 600 $ 600
In-City . Out-of-City.
$ 4435 § 48.15
$ 5435 §$ 67.94
' $ 6,300.00
$ 4.400.00
$ 4,000.00
$ 6,300.00




Application Attachment

Exhibit “7.G.iii.”

(1 0f3)

LIST OF UTILITIES AND CITIES LOCATED WITHIN A TWO (2) MILE RADIUS OF THE PROPPOSED CCN AREA

Cities in Two (2) Mile Radius — City of Liberty Hill
PO Box 1920
Liberty Hill, TX 78624

City of Leander
PO Box 319
Leander, TX 78646

City of Georgetown
113 E. Eighth Street
Georgetown, TX 78626

Existing CCN’s in Two (2) Mile Radius — City of Liberty Hill Sewer CCN No. 20969 & 20992
PO Box 1920
Liberty Hill, TX 78624

City of Leander Sewer CCN No. 20626
PO Box 319
Leander, TX 78646

TCEQ Districts in Two {(2) Mile Radius — Brazos River Authority 1685000
P.O. Box 7555
Waco, TX 76714-7555

Chisholm Trail SUD 2284700
300-1 Industrial Avenue
Georgetown, TX 78626

Leander Hills MUD of Williamson County 2284700 (INACTIVE)
Address Not Available from TCEQ

Leander MUD 1 5382250
515 Congress Avenue Suite 1300
Austin, TX 78701-3522

Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14
(formerly TCEQ form 10362 — City of Liberty Hill CCN No. 20969



Application Attachment

a . Exhibit “7.G.iii.”

(20f3) .

3

Leander MUD 2 5382500
2010 Surrender Avenue
Austin, TX 78728-6805

Leander MUD 3 5382750
6028 Bel Fay Lane
¥ Austin, TX 78749-1939

Leander Todd MUD 1'5383000
901 S Mopac Expresswaly Bldg 2 Suite 225
© Alstin, TX 78746-5776°

Stonewall Ranch MUD 7611500
~ Freeman & Corbett .
8500 Bluffstone Cove Suite B104 ~
Aystin, Texas 78759-78_11
» T . '
Upper Brushy Creek WCID 8100500.
1850 Round Rock Avenue #100
‘Round Rock, TX 78681
Watch Hill MUD 8454050
.. PO Box ‘16118
* Austin, TX 78716-6118
. \
West Williamson County MUD 1 8491000
8100 Vipewéod Lang . .
Austin, TX 78757-8033- .
ib 4 » "; ’
Williamson-Liberty Hill MUD 8669375
2101 Rivers Edge Way Apt 7 |
Austin, TX 78741-3365

Williamson County MUD 12 8664558
2508 Quarry Road
Austin, TX 78703-3798

3

Application to Obtaifi or Amend a Water or SeWer,Certificate-“of Cohvenience and Necessity, 9/1/14
(formerly TCEQ form 10362 — City of Liberty Hill CCN No. 20969 -

k]

i -

’
"



Application Attachment

Exhibit “7.G.iii.”

(3 of 3)

Williamson County MUD 13 8664560
6201 Marquesa Dr
Austin, TX 78731-3839

Williamson County MUD 17 8664140 (INACTIVE)
1108 Lavaca Street Suite 510
Austin, TX 78701-2125

Williamson County MUD 18 8664070 (DELETED/DISSOLVED)
Dietz & Jarrard , P.C.

106 Fannin Avenue

Round Rock, TX 78664-5219

Williamson County MUD 19 8664035
8200 N Mopac Expressway Suite 300
Austin, TX 78759-8844

Williamson County MUD 19A 8664018
2717 Bartons Bluff Lane
Austin, TX 78746-7988

Williamson County MUD 19B 86640009
7201 Valburn Drive
Austin, TX 78731-1822

Williamson County MUD 23 8664438
1980 Post Oak Bivd Suite 1380
Houston, TX 77056-3970

Williamson County MUD 26 8664485
1004 Mopac Circle Suite 201
Austin, TX 78746-6898

Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14
{formerly TCEQ form 10362 — City of Liberty Hill CCN No. 20969



FullName

R022967

PIN Acreage MailingAdd
R022461 236.3 [BRAUN FAMILY LTD PRTNSHP B 6715 SPRINGWOOD LN ; GARLAND, TX 75044-3216 .
R039793 66.8 |BRAUN FAMILY LTD PRTNSHP - 6715 SPRINGWOOD LN ; GARLAND, TX 75044-3216 . : ”
R451783 63.7 |BRAUN FAMILY LTD PRTNSHP . - B 6715 SPRINGWOOD LN ; GARLAND, TX 75044-3216 . s

"R493576 38.5 |BRAUN FAMILY LTD PRTNSHP 6715 SPRINGWOOD LN ; GARLAND, TX 75044-3216 .

R525922 173.3 [BRAUN FAMILY LTD PRTNSHP . 6715 SPRINGWOOD LN ; GARLAND, TX 75044-3216 . . .
R525924 69.8 '|BRAUN FAMILY LTD PRTNSHP . 6715 SPRINGWOOD LN ; GARLAND, TX 75044-3216 * . "
R525925 98.2 |BRAUN FAMILY LTD vx._.Zva } - 116715 SPRINGWOOD LN ; GARLAND, TX 75044-3216 )

R503762 122.4 [C7{I) RANCH LTD 121155 RONALD W REAGAN BLVD; GEORGETOWN, TX 78628-7053 ) '

R022217 93.6 |CAUGHFIELD RANCH LTD Y 9111 JOLLYVILLE RD ; #STE 111; AUSTIN, TX 78759 . .
R032250 |. 147.1 |CAUGHFIELD RANCH LTD o 9111 JOLLYVILLE RD ; #STE 111; AUSTIN, TX 78759 " '
R032285 34.7 |CAUGHFIELD RANCH LTD 9111 JOLLYVILLE RD ; #STE 111; AUSTIN, TX 78759 .o .

R356827 67.7 |CAUGHFIELD RANCH LTD 9111 JOLLYVILLE RD ; #STE 111; AUSTIN, TX 78759 s )

R405196 223.4 |CAUGHFIELD RANCH LTD . 3 9111 JOLLYVILLE RD ; #STE 111; AUSTIN, TX 78759 . - .

R032283 | 36.8. |CENTURY LAND HOLDINGS I LLC 6500 RIVER PLACE BLVD; BLDG 2, STE 200; AUSTIN, TX 78730-1156 )

RO32279 28.6 |CHAMPION, EMOGENE PO BOX 266; LEANDER, TX 78646-0266 . ‘ ) . i

:R485416 .|, 45.1 |F-LHM OWNERLP ’ 500 BOYLSTON ST ; #STE 1870; BOSTON, MA 02116 i
R485416 .| 34.8 |F-LHM OWNERLP ~ 500 BOYLSTON ST ; #STE 1870; BOSTON, MA 02116 i .

R485417 179.4 |F-LHM OWNER LP -7 500 BOYLSTON ST ; #STE 1870; BOSTON, MA 02116 +

R485417 179.4 |F-LHM OWNER LP . ) 500 BOYLSTON ST ; #STE 1870; BOSTON, MA 02116 . L.

R485417 “55.9 |F-L HM OWNER LP - 500 BOYLSTON ST ; #STE 1870; BOSTON, MA 02116 H

R548203..| 56.4 |F-LHM OWNERLP . 500 BOYLSTON ST ; #STE 1870; BOSTON, MA 02116 ’ '
R095747 200.1 GAIDA FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP & D-STAR Ior_v.zmm LP P O BOX 2595; GEORGETOWN, TX 78627-2595 *

R529026 91.4 |GAIDA FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP & D-STAR HOLDINGS LP P O BOX 2595; GEORGETOWN, TX 78627-2595 .

R493573 29.6 |{MIDDLEBROOK LTD % ED HORNE 8200 N MOPAC EXPY., STE 300 AUSTIN, TX 78759-8844 - :

.R529022 -85.6 [MREC MAG MORNINGSTAR INVESTMENTS _.rn 15443 KNOLL TRAIL DR ; 130; DALLAS, TX 75248
R539788 32.9 |NASH RANCHO HILLS LLC 13809 N RESEARCH BLVD ; 475; AUSTIN, TX 78750-1244
R544258 27.3 1|NASH RANCHO HILLS LLC 13809 N RESEARCH BLVD ; 475; AUSTIN, TX 78750-1244 )
R544260 29.2  |NASH RANCHO HILLS LLC. 13809 N RESEARCH BLVD ; 475; AUSTIN, TX 78750-1244 )

' R407745 51.9 |RANCHO SIENNA KC LP %NASH RANCHO HILLS LLC; NEWLAND COMMUNITIES; 13809 RESEARCH BLVD #475; >CM._._z TX 78750
R491079 '34.4 |RANCHO SIENNA KC LP %NASH RANCHO HILLS LLC; NEWLAND COMMUNITIES; 13809 RESEARCH BLVD #475; AUSTIN, TX 78750
R499762 36.6 ' [RANCHO SIENNA KC LP i “[%NASH RANCHO HILLS LLC; NEWLAND COMMUNITIES; 13809 RESEARCH BLVD #475; AUSTIN, TX 78750
R021685 - 84.6 |SANTA RITA C7 INVESTMENTS LLC «8200 N MOPAC ; #STE 300; AUSTIN, TX 78759 ) N
R021692 782.7 |SANTA RITA C7 INVESTMENTS LLC ) 8200 N MOPAC ; #STE 300; AUSTIN, TX 78759 . 1 v
R090967 201.9 [SANTARITA C7 INVESTMENTS LLC 8200 N MOPAC ; #STE 300; AUSTIN, TX 78759 N
R524837 34.1 |SANTA RITA COMMERCIAL LLC -18200 N MOPAC STE 300; AUSTIN, TX 78759 v ..

R524839 26.4 |SANTA RITA COMMERCIAL LLC 8200 N MOPAC STE 300; AUSTIN, TX 78759 ) i

R538829 36.1 |SANTA RITA COMMERCIALLLC’ 8200 N MOPAC STE 300; AUSTIN, TX 78759 . .

R508628 79.0 |SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD 8200 N MOPAC ; #STE 300; AUSTIN, TX 78759 '

R525917 122.3 |SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD /8200 N MOPAC ; #STE 300; AUSTIN, TX 78759 .

R534547 90.8 [SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD 8200 N MOPAC ; #STE 300; AUSTIN, TX 78759 ’ . -

R493921 35.6 |[SANTARITAKCLLC 8200 N MOPAC EXPY ; #STE 300; AUSTIN, TX 78759-8844 ’

R505147 | . 45.4 |[SANTARITAKCLLC . % ED HORNE; 8200 N MOPAC EXPY., STE 300; AUSTIN, TX 78759-8844 v

R021694 . 55.8 |WILCO LAND INVESTMENTS | LLC ET AL PO BOX 688; GEORGETOWN, TX 78627 N

R403274 27.0 |WILCO LAND INVESTMENTS | LLC ET AL . . * |PO BOX 688; GEORGETOWN, TX 78627 . .

R461956 37.1 [WILCO LAND INVESTMENTS | LLC ET AL PO BOX 688; GEORGETOWN, TX 78627

R484926 38.6 |WILCO LAND INVESTMENTS ILLCETAL & * PO BOX 688; GEORGETOWN, TX 78627

R531032° 92.9 (WILCO LAND INVESTMENTS | LLC ET AL PO BOX 688; GEORGETOWN, TX 78627 . - :
.83.5 _ |YANG, ANN Pl YUAN & YEA-RAN & YEA-TYNG )

4501 BALCONES WOODS DR ; AUSTIN, TX 78759-5207
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